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ON sm~r~Ms~ 24, 1947, exactly
one week after taking the oath of office as Defense Secretary,
Forrestal registered a .Smith & Wesson revolver with the
Metropolitan Police Department of Washington. While no
one can say ~rith precision what was in his mind on that
occasion, the action was at least symbolic of Forrestal’s deel>
erring apprehension at the state of the world and the nation’s
security. Three years earlier, when he was awaiting congres-
sional action on his appointment as Navy Secretary, Forrestal
had been amused by a telegram kom some of his Princeton
classmates that read: "Stop worrying. Princeton Class of 19151
radfied your appointment." Apparendy the Class of 1915 did
not send a similar wire in 1947, and had it done so it is
doubtful that Forrestal would have found it as amusing as

the earlier communique.
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21 September 1945 (cont’d)

5. Dean Acheson (Acting Secretary of State): Sa~’~ no
alternative except to Give full information to the Russians, however

for some ~ pro quo in the way of a mutual exd~ange of L~formation.
Could not conceive of a world in .‘M~ich we were hoarders of military
secrets from our Allies, particularly this great Ally upon our cooper-
ation ~,rith whom rests the future peace of the world.

6. Secretary o~" the Navy: I e~Tressed my views in accord,~nce
with the attached me~..orandm,~. In addition i said I was forced to differ
with Acheson as to there.being noalternative. I said that it seemed
to me that trust had to be more than a one-way street, just as certain
nations were proposing to exercise trusteeship over certain areas of ~ ~’
the globe on behalf of the United Nations, so it seemed to me that },e
could exercise a trusteeship over the atomic bo~ on behalf of the ,,
United Nations and agree that we ~~ould l~it its manufacture for use .’.
on such missions as the United Nations should designate.

7. Clinton Anderson: Ile said it was most i:.qporta~ut for the
l’resident that he retaLr: the confidence of the Country on his ability
to handle and deal ;’~ith the Russians. He felt that giving our atomic
energy a~d bomb knowledge to the Fmssians would ~’~eaken that confidence -
in his opinion dangerously. He needs to keep the great position he now
has ~~ith the people to implement many matters of poling. Ifl his recent
spe’~-~ng tours both in ~’,e’,~ i.~xico and Illinois he found universal dis-.
approval of any idea that we should share our advantagewith the Russians.
~ss-.a sold A±as~..a not because of good ",’rill to us but beca[~se, of
fru~tratlon of their efforts to :~et control of the l’,’cst Coast.. The
7~’.ussians have not ~fet de’i~nstrated &.~ny ~’eciprocal attitude of trust

8. .H.enry Wa±lace: Completely, everlastingly a~J ~..~holeheartedly
in favor of giving it to the P~ussians. Co~m~ented on Anderson’s statement
that Russia~ ambitions in China., Korea and ~,’[ongoiia have not yet been
sufficisntly defined for us to ]mve trust. He said the real reason for
the Chmneoe-.~ongolman disaffection ~i~as that the Chinese were pr£,~arily

a farmJ~gpe0ple and the Hongolians a cathle breeding or livestock people.
Science cannot be cribbed, cabined or confined; scientifiC k~owledge is
bound to spread over the world. He questioned the statement that the
Russians were Orientals. He said that.particularly in ~* ~ " :.,on~oha they
had a Western vie~’(point incontrast to that of the Chinese. Failure
to give them our l~mowledge would make an embittered and sour people.

9. Lewis B. Schwellenbach: Asked Bush .‘,~ether Russia heretofore
has c~’cha~e~’ sci6~t"ffic i~~f’drmat~’on. Bush said within the limitations
of language an~ understanding they had from 1917 on. Scl~’~ellenbach said
that ~ view of this he .‘~;as for giving it to them.
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21 Septenber 19h5 (cont’d)

lO: Patterson: Shares the view of the forzBr Secretary of
War. Felt it impossible to keep this as a secret because everybody
would in due course 1~um~ about it.

I observed on that point that we knew. about the Diesel engine
as. a development of marine propulsion but actually thatthe Germans had
been for a long time ahead of us in Diesel manufacture and indications
were that toward the end of tl~s war they had gone ~ead of us again.

ii. i.[cNutt: Agreed with the principle~-of keepiug your po~~der
d~j but said in~s case it looked to him as if we couldn’t keep ou=
p~der dry because of Bush’s statement that our atomic power knowledge
must necessarily eventually be equalled by the Russians.

12. Crowley: Impossible to separate our decision on the atomic
bomb from our other relationships ~’#~th Eussia. Impression he has is
that the Rnssians think~e are softies, afraid to deal realistically
and hardly and decisively, that whenever ~e do they respond and start
negotiations on a give-and-take basis. In short, he would give them
nothin~ m~til they have demonstrated a willizgness to work ~ith us.

13. Blandford: Would give it to the Russians and wouldn’t
even t~ to get an~ quid pro quo, "~’~hich both Stimson ~md the President
indicated earlier tne-~-~,~ea-~ to give.

lb. Senator l~[ci{ellar: If ~’~e give it to any of our Allies we
must give it ~-~ all of them. He had s~e misgivings, about the fact
that ~erican money had.paid for this development and we were now
proposing to give it away.

15. ,. Krug: .Discussion had led h~n to the conclusion that ~.~e
should await, e~lopments and not act precipitately~ that we could tell
better about Russian relationships in six months’ time.

16. John Sn.y.d.er~: Agreed with Krug; wait and see.

17. ~J[ci{ellar: Final advice to the President - follow Krug’~s .
and Snyde~-’s ~udgmen~.

The President said he wanted to invite a memorandum from all
hands s~,mnarizing the views they had expressed; he said he did not
propose to act without the concurrence of Congress; that he had taken
an obligation however to send a message ~’~lth his recommendations. He
said .there ":~ou_Id be another discussion next week at which t~me he

~would announce his ovnq conclusion.                           ~.

C

op
Y



:Pres’ident’s Secretary’s,’Fiie

Ma~ch 31, 19~9 " ~

This report is submitted inregard to a secret investi-
gation predicated upon Mr. F’s expressed belief that the
¯telephone wires in his home had been tapped and that it is
possible certain unidentified documents had been removed
frcm the desk located in his bedroom.

The investigators were informed that Mr. F’s butler
was a trusted employee. Consequently on March 30, 19A9 at
A:30 p.m. he was personally interviewed at Mr. F’s-residence.
Preliminary discussion concerning the butler’s background,

.duties, and attitudes indicated him to be a loyal and trust-
worthy individual, whereupon the matter under investigation
was Ciscussed. He stated that he and three other household
servants have all been investigated and cleared by the
investigation unit of one of the government departments.

Initially thebutler was reluctant to express any-
opinion other than that Mr. F’s suspicions were unfounded.
However, after some discussion, he confided that during the
past six weeks Mr. F has become exceedingly nervous and
emotional to.the extent that it was ccmmented upon by the
other servants. He disclosed that within the last four days
this condition became so.pronounced that it appeared, to be-

affegting his thoughts mndactipns. For i!,stance,~on.Monday
morning, March 28, 19~9 Mr. F approached the butler and
asked him if he had, at about.7:15 a.m., seen four men enter
the driveway leading to the.family garage. The butler’s
bedroom is over the garage,’withwindows facing .the driveway.
He.had arisen at 7:00 a.m. and was moving about in his bedroom
until approximately 7:30 a.m.; however, he failed ~o notice
the presence of anyone in the vicinity of the garage. Mr. F
also checked with the handyman-guard, with negative results,
following which he personally checked the fence and yard
surrounding the premises. The 5utler disclosed that while
engaged in his usual duties he recently happengd to hear a
telephone conversation in which Mr. F stated he had been
reading about a New York City wire tapping case and disclosed
that it had occurred to him that scmeone might have tapped his
telephone; he. later told the butler that he thought that the
strangers mentioned might haveentered the garage for this
purpose. The butler stated that recently Mr. F had become

-~ .’.. ,     ~’:                          .~’ ..    . ¯ .    .            ,
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so overly suspicious that whenever the front door was opened
he would c~ne to the vicinity to ascertain the reason for
its being open. It was revealed that auring the last week
Mr. F appeared to have slight lapses of memory concerning
insignificant matters. As an example, on one occasion when
the servants Were all eating a meal at the kitchen table
Mr. F,. wearing a hat, walked into the rocm and inquired as
to the butler’s whereabouts, even though the butler was then
seated within sight at the table. Upon the butler’s identi-
fying himself, Mr. F apparently could not recall the purpose
of his inquiry and departed without comment.

Mrs. F has been in Florida for a short time and her
husbana was persuaaea to join her there for a short rest.
As a result of his apparent lack of ability to make a positive
decision ana carry it out, he was assisted and escorted to
the plane by two friends ana former associates. When Mr. F
exhibited a last minute reluctance to make his departure, one
of the friends reportedly saia to the other: "We have to ao
something--we can’t keep him arouna here."

The butler expressed some concern as a result of his
having found, after Mr. F’s departure, his Last Will and
Testament lying on a desk in his bedrocm together with seven
or eight sleeping tablets, apparently very potent. However,
the butler admed that during recent weeks Mr. F, as a result
of restlessness and inability to sleep, had been consistently
resorting to the use of such tablets. Investigation tended to
incicate that the empty bottle, which had originally contained
the tablets, had been left in aN aajoining room and that the
iaentifying label ha~ been removed therefrom. The label was
also paFtially obliterated on another bottle which was also
left in the aajoining room ana had apparently contained a
number of tablets of like nature.

The butler advised that an electronic specialist named
Morgan, acting under the direction of the Navy Department,
came to the house on March 28, 1949, and, after talking to
Mr. F by telephone at his office, proceeded to check the
telephone circuits in Mr. F’s bedroom. Upon completion of.
this examination he indicated that he had found no evi~ence
of tampering or wire tapping. On March 29 and 30, a Mr. Corbett,
who identified himself as being an employee of the F.B.I.,
re-examined and ch~cke~ all telephone, electric light circuits,
an~ other wiring in the house. Before his departure he confirmed
the findings of Mr. Morgan.
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January II, 1949.

for: .~a~es Forrestal
Eecretary of l?efense

T!~e ~ resident

Thanks for the report of the Secret~ry .

of the ~q~vy. I’ve received the ~ir I~orce report ~nd

an~ looking for~v~rd to receiving the !\rr~y report.



President’s Secretary File

February ~6o 1949

Memorandum {or: Secretary of -~-efense

F ron~: The Pre.~ident

Thanks for the memorandum on biological

warfare and the proposed official statement concerning

the potentialities of biologics:t! warfare. I read both with "

great de=l of interest.

Correspondence referred to l~r. Clifford.

HST
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Oot~ 18~ 194,8.

0
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suggest that the wit~ ~

~ not take ~ at this time~ and .
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Jim:

i ann enclosing the )3udget of the French l~ing
for 1743. It certainly is ~ rno~t interesting
document and I appreciat,~ the privilege of
reading it.                "    ¯

l-ie seems to have hz.d almost as much trouble
with that ~adget as I have been having with
mine and then h’e didn’t :~e~ i~: babe)need.

Secretary of ., ele~se
"Vashin~ton, i".. C.

Book - "An Account of the Numbers of Men able to bear Arms in the
Provinces and Towns of France, taken by the King’s Orders in 1743. and also
Of the King of France’s Revenue and Expences in the Years 1 741, and 1742,
(with a Table, fhewing the State o~ his Revenue in the different Years of
1 712, 1 734, and 1 740) in which may be feen the Amount of each Article of the
publick Expence, and the ~roduce of each particular Tax laid on that
Nation, etc. -- Name of book - "Men able to bear Arms in France,,
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},,."arch ’.5 19~9

l" ron-,: The ::’resident

’i’h..,nk~ for your 1,:tterof the fourt~h

tr,.~n-~:~ittin2 the-report of tl~e N~,tiona~.! N-i~.it4ry

!~:~,,blis.kn;;~nt, refer’rin~! ~.. rticul., fly to the

r~-".oft of t::e ’:;,~c r~-t,.~ry of the , rrr, y.
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~v!emorandurn for:

Fro ~ .-

Secretary of .T~e/ense

The President

Your suggestion of l~i~rch twenty-th/rd

~s ;~tiorm! ~Defense Day se~rns to me to be a very

s~tist’.~ctory date if thin s~it= ~II the Serv/ces.
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January 10, 1948

k/.emorandum for :James ~. orrestal
Secretary of Defense

.F tom: The President

I certainl>’ appreciated your memorandum’

of the si-:th very much ~,nd, of course, I’ll be happy

to receive any rnernorandur~s you see fit to send me.



’ s FilePresident’ s Secretary

..’. pril 22.

Memorandum for: Secretary of E’=iease

The President

i =ppreciated your ~ending me the excerpts
irono, the telephone conversation between

you and ~enatar Nickenlooper.

~e ca~,.e to see

~’.~ hln, but it is ~hc sarr,e old
~rogr~ o[" this i~ep~iic~ Congress tr~ng
to ~revcng tae Y~resicen~ fro,r~ ~xercisi~g his

iunc~ions as ~xecutiv~,

I sea~ d~e appointn,,~r, ts ,Iowa inanaediat~ly
so there wo~d b~ ao qu~stioa ~s to the

Consress. having ti~e ~o ,,ct upoa them.



~’UbrU~ry j ~, J 95?.
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFenSE
Washington

OSD let~er,

2 July 1948

HE~ORAND~M FOR ~R. FORREST~L

SUBJECT: Synopsis of ~ajor Recommendations of the Gray Board.

i. Establish one federal reserve for each service; incorporate National
Guard and Organized Reserve Corps into Army reserve force as Nation~l Guard of
the united States; incorporate Air National Guard and Air Reserve into Air
Force reserve force as the Air Force Reserve.

2. Integrate reserve forces completely with the regular establishments
under the direction of the civilian and military heads.

3. Provide service reserve policy committees and from their membership
a joint committee to report to the Secretary of Defense.

4. Establish c~non structure for the reserve forces; divide the active
reserve of each service into four groups in accordance with participation in
required training.

5. Authorize the states to organize and the armed forces to assist in
the training and equipping of required home military internal security units.

6. Give to the reserve forces the c~mmon mission of providing units and
personnel for the reinforcement and expansion of the services in wartime until
new training then initiated can bring the forces to full strength and limit
the size of the reserve forces accordingly.

7. Help make the reserve forces capable of performing required missions
by providing pretrained personnel for the reserve forces.

8. Help make the reserve forces capable of their required missions by
concentration of pretrained personnel, facilities and equipment on priorities
set by mobilization plans.

9. Provide unit, training unit or mobilization assignments for reserve
personnel.

i0. Consolidate requirements for affiliated units and present them as a
program of the military establishment.

ii. Provide higher levels of training by:,~ a continuous flow of pretrained
personnel; assignment of full-time personnel; providing the best instructors;
initiating the development of standard and uniform indmstrial policies for mil-
itary leave; encouraging week-end training; increasing availability of courses;
and providing proper training aids.
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Pregiden~’ s Secr~e tary

I am serious~.V concerned about the legislative
situation in connection with Selective Service..It is
obvious, I think, that Congressional failure to act would
seriously affect both our military strength and our foreign
policy.

los Biffle was in my office this morning to.
attend an award ceremony, and I discussed with him the
legislative situation. I also discussed with him the

.Possibility of m~ issuing a press release in connection
with Senator Russell,s. proposed amendment. A copy of the
suggested press release is attached. Los felt that such a

release wotuldmateriallyhelp the situation on the Hill..--

You will note that I have included in the pro-
posed release a r?iteration of our intention to make

~n~ ~gr;~ ~o~e ~a~e~ d. s~_ ~rvices in the field ofa a     ¯ ~ar~ clifford has undoubtedly .
told you of our most recent discussion on this subject, .....
and of the fact t&at ~m are~ plar~ing t6 ~reate an advisory
board to recommend specific steps which the military can
take in this regard,

~he proposed press release could take the form
Of a letter to Senator Gurney, for release by him--if you
should think that such a course would be preferable.

Senate debate on Selective Service ma~ begin
Tuesday. If you have no objection to the course I have
outlined, I propose to go forward ~rlth a letter or a
press release, for issuance on ~nd~y, for Tuesday a. m.
newspapers.

Respectfully,

James Forrestal
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The Secretar~ of State
Washington

September 23, 1947

MEMORANDUM ~OR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLI~NCE

Subject: Your memerandum of II September 1947
regarding the National Security Act
of 1947.

i. I am in agreement ~th your recommendation (l-a) to
the effect that all directives of the National Intelligence
Authority and of the Central Intel1~gence Group be continued
in ~ull force and effect until the National Security Council
has ha~ an opportunity to study the problem and to make any
changes that they may consider desirablee

2. I also approve your recom~endatlon (l-b) to the
effect that the Director of Central InteLligence Agency sub-
mlt~ within si~ty days# his proposal for National Security
Council directives to bring the former directives of the
National Intelligence Authority and of the Central InteLli~
gence ~roup into llne ~ith the National Security Act of IP47.
In this connection~ however~ I would suggest that this report
by the Director of the Central Intelligence Agency be coordinated
with t~e Intelligence Advisory Board to insure the prior con-
sideration of the problem by the chiefs of the intelligence
services of the several Departments ~hose concurrence would
thus ~e expedited.

3e ~ith regard to recemmendation (l-c)~to the effect
that a ~ubcemmittee of ~e Natio~ ~c~ity ~c~ be
e~shed ~ act s~~ ~ ~e pre~ous Natio~ Intel-
~gen~ Aut~ty~ ~th ~ec~l ~on~bi~ty to direct ~e
~~ ~~gen~ ~~ it ~ se~ ~ ~ ~t~ ~
p~ple~ ~s is a v~ u~ ~d practic~ ~estion.
In ~ewof t~ fact ~at ~e Centr~ ~te~nce ~en~ ~

(A)



-2-

/s/~OmaT A. LOVETT

Acting. Secretary



Paper~ Of Harry S Truman ¯
Records of the:

-National Sec~. "ty Co~u.ncil~

It is r~quested that the Centr~l Intelll-
sencoA~ency ~ep~- di~ctly to th~ en-
closed lette~.

JA~S S. I~, JR.
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SEE~ 1290-D

CROSS

Name: S~IT~, Hen. Nal~e~ B.,
Director,

’, Date: ~ 29, 1951

Organ[zatlon: Centra~ Iatelllgance Agency

Address:

Regarding:    01~ ~ove date Admiral Souere s~nt memo to
to ~he Pre~dent from Mrs Smith with ~hioh he attached draft of Itr to Hen. Gordon Gray,
Pres., UNIVERSITY OF NORT~ CAEOLI~A, C.hape~A ~1~ NsGa~.~ far %h~ Prmsiden%ts signature
and whlchwas pre~red at the President’s suggestion, ---~/31/51 the President wrote ~r.
Gray (Dear Gordon) it is his understanding Mr, ~th s~oMe to him re bocomln~. Director of
the psychological warfare &.:tivltles of the GoV%., opc~a~Lng ~u~der the Nat£o ~al Psycholo-
gical Strategy Board, establ£sh~d h/h/51. R~alises that ~ ~staes of the Univ. of N.C~
will be reluctant to loss him evsn t~aporarily, but feels Justified in asking him in ~heze
critical times .and suggests he take a year’s leave of &bsenoe. --Pencil notations. Gordon
Ora~ commissioned o/20/51, - Delivered by hand to Mr. Gray at th~ ~a~flower Hot~l G/I/51.
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(Not for general distribution)

HELD BY SECRETARY F(RRESTAL

12 November 1947 - 10:30 A. M.

Participants: Hon. W. Stuart Symington
Dr. Vannevar Bush
Mr. Thc~as J. Hargrave
Mr. W. J. McNeil
Mr. John H. Ohly
Mr. Marx Leva
Major ~eneral Floyd L. Porks
Captain R. W. Berry
Mr. James C.. Evans
Mr. Stephen F. Leo

SE(~ETARY F(I~STAL: Good m~nlng. I shall read this
document at the risk of bc~ing you by re-readlng it, but I thought
I might make s~ne coz~ents as I go along and ask Mr. Hargrave -
and ~r.~ Bush, Mr. Symlngton, and others to interrupt me as they
see fit and to make any elaboration of what~is in this statement
that they think is called for.

This summarizes the activities of the non-departmental
agencies of the Military Establishment since it was set up on
September 17. It became a part of the Government on September 17,
19~7.

This Establishment is charged specifically ~ith the
folloEing responsibilities :                         ...

. ~e @stablishment of general policies and programs
fc~ the National Military Establishmentl

2. The exercise of general direction, authority and
control over the National M~litary Establishment;

3. Taking appropriate steps to eliminate unnecessary
duplication "~r overlapping in the fields of ~rocuremsnt,
supply, transportation,¯ stc~age, health and reseo~ch;

~. Supervision and coordination of budget estiz~ates
and budget programs.

In cc~pliance ~ith these directives, a number of acc~nplishments
and many projects have been initiated¯ I think whether they’re
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James Forrestal

a blegraphY of Dr. Bush,
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There was a meeting with
Spaatz,
the Security .Council..

Royal,
on 22

and Sullivan, Eisenhower, Nimitz,
Talking about the War Council and

Tues.,
09:~5,
I0:00,
10:30,
11:00,
12:~5,
14:30,
Hill
15:15,
15:30,

Wed.,
08:00,
I0:~,
II;00,
11:30,
15:00,
16:30,
19:00,

23 Sept. ’ ’ ’
Bureau Chiefs and Mr. Sullivan’s, .ffice Navy "
Navy Dept.,. official departure fro.i.
Admiral Lewis Straus
UMT presentation, Secretary Royai’s office
Lunch, Senator Fergeson, Royal, Towers
General Elliot, Hillenkoetter, InglL~ (who was head of Naval Intelligence),

Photographers ¯
Press Conference

2t~ Sept., 19#7
Mr. Lou Holland, Breakfast -
Mr. 3ohn Dwight Sullivan
Dr. Bush
The President with Dr. Bush
Cabinet Meeting
TD National Airport for Laguardia
Cocktails preceding dinner

19:30
That
Bush
until

II:00 and at II:30 the President with Dr. Bush.
15:00 (a Cabinet meeting).

, Dinner, Navy Industrial Association of Waldorf Astoria, black tie
apparently was the crucial meeting. It’s interesting that he met first with

Next appointment wasn’t

Thurs., 25 Sept.
I0:30, Mr. Fitzpatrick
12:30, Stop in at Navy League Luncheon
12.#5, Cabinet luncheon                  "
15:00, War Council meeting at the Secretary of Defense’s office

The next page, 1835, is rather peculiar. It says 25. Sept. 19#7. Saw the
President today with Mr. Bush, but his calendar shows Wed. 2# Sept., II:30) the.
President with Dr. Bush. I have a copy of page 1835, I. believe--obviously, the
date ghould be 2# Sept. because, he’s got 25.Sept. t)7 - Cabinet luncheon -
~., Harriman, Krug) Lovett, Sullivan, Royal, Clifford).Clark) and AnderSon.
Talking about the Food Program.

Fri. 26 Sept..
I0-’00, White House, Swear In Admiral Souers, Hill, Hillenkoetter. National
Security Council meeting immediately afterwards
12:00, Senator Connolly) Congressman A. Thomas Lyle) Corpus¯ Christie
12:~5, Lunch,.Knowland, Mr. Hill, Mr. Marbert?

¯ I#:30, Langer, Swearing In Mr. Barale Zuker Woodney     . ..        .,.
16:00, The President) off=the=record with Mr, Atchison) Webb) Stilman

26 Sept., National Security Council, First Meeting
President, Royal) Sullivan,. Symington) Hillenkoetter, Hill, Souers, Lovett, and
myself.                                                        . , .
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June 1948

~..q~OR..t!~UI.., TO HO~~OR::BL~ J+’i~S FORR.,ST-~L,
~CR~T~Y OF DEFENSE :

1. There are approxi~tely 525,000 citizens, who
hold reserve co~issions in the ~my and in the Air Force;
and, there ar~ some 635,000 citizens, who have enlisted in
the reserve. Most .of these officers and men belonging to the
Army and Air-Force Reserves ~e hig~y trained veterans of
World W~ IIin the specialities in w~ch they served whfle
on active duty.

2. It is my desire that you direct �he Secretly of
tM ~my and the Secretary of the Air Force to orga~ze these
1,1~0,000 patriotic citizens, who are already skilled in the
art ofnational defense, into units established in their res-
pective Services so that each on~ of these citizens will have
an assigmnent to a real as distinguished from a paper ~it.

3. It is my wish that.you organize these reserve
units of the ~my and of th~ ~ir Force as far as practicable
in ~~=~++~ ............... ~+~. ~ ~.~+,~ ~u~ted States so that the civilian
p~suits Of these loyal reservists %+ill not be +~fduly
upted.

¯ 4. The orga+ization of these reserve units should be
completed by 1 September1948.

5. Plani for tlle trai+ling, equipment, and filling up
of these ~qi~s should be completed and announced by 1 September
1948.

6. You are requested to give m~ by 15 J~y 1948 a
report on the present organization, training, and equipment of
the Naval, ~ine, and Coast O~d Reserves so that I
dete~ne then what, if anything, is necess~y to be done to
~prove the efficiency of those citizen components,

President
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June 1o 1948

iViemo randurn for:Secretary of Defense

~bout youi" interview with ~enato~- T~ft; your r~er~or~ndum

of .~,!.,y ~wcnty_oit~htlt on the Selective ~ervice situation

and a co~y of your r~emorandum to the ~ress. I ho~e

tl;in~s will work out as they shoul~ in this regard.



To: VB
! I December

"I am fully aware that the election to t~’,:e Board of Trustees of the Institution
is one of the doings, ol V. Bush, and it =:,’.erely adds another to a long list o[
obligations that I am under to that individual. The only misgivihg I have is
whether or not I can make a contribution: which will lustily .your conlidence in
proposing me; howeveri I will .do my best."’                ¯ : <    .. ....

Another subject. "I have had a couple of. letters from Brad Dewey) Copies of
which I am enclosing. Your moments oI r,.~.~lection, I wish you would let me have
you own view on the question of the release of the Bikini report, with the
deletions, ol course, of 2 or 3 particular paragraphs with which you are
familiar." Dewey was president ol Dewey ~ Almay Chemical Company in, of all
places, Cambridge, Mass.

As a Note From Bush to 3ira, Dec. I0, 19t. ".~ ~..

Dear 3im: ..    -
Probably in the same mail with this note, you will receive ~ormal notilication of
the action o5 the Board of Trustees, Carnegie Institute~ ~/ashin.gton, at their
annual meeting today in elec.ting you to membership. I wish. to express my
personal pleasure that you were selected and hope that you will. find it possible
to accept. The group is a distinguished one. Your duties will neither be onerous
nor time-consuming, and I would be delighted to have this additional association
with you.

V. Bush                                                         :.

29 3uly 19~, Dr. Bush,
" Does .this mean that there is a chance oI developments which will block the use

o5 radar? Attached to an article Irom the Washington Evening Star, 29 3uly
19~g, Wall Against Radar Experiments Told (the article deals with basically
nuclear-magnetic resonance, which is really not related, but interesting). It
should be noted that the correspondence ~iles are alphabeticaJ~ which they were
.not ~or Menzel.

Straight Telegram, O~ Oct. 19~g,’To: Karl T. Compton, Pr~ident.MIT
I am delighted that you have decided to accept Chairmanship, "Research &
Development Board. I will be most grateful if you will express my appreciation
to your Board. "~.~

~"~ Best Regards, 3ames ForrestaJ

Note= Sort ol Trivial stuff, To." Co~ant,Fi-om:"Forresial,"l} September
Contains a remark , I enjoyed seeing you yest’erday.

Note:
Dear 3im
16 Oct. 19~8 .
From: :]ames Forrestal
Much interested in your most recent paper at the War College. Would like him
to give a talk on preventive war.
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’ "" ~?:~..,., ,~.’~,, .~:z ’." :" r

~~-~m~ Y 1 ~S C0~ATI0.N WITH SENA~R T~ -9 ..
Senator Taft came to ~ house S~d~y eveni~

at ~ request. I told h~ I was ve~ ~ch conced-
ed aboutthe fate of Selectlye Service; that.
~nlfest t~t there was a growi~ apat~ thro~out
the co~t~ on this ~tter which reflected the con-
cili~to~ gestures of Russia, the speeches of
Wallace and the general easi~ of tension since
last March.

I said that without Selective Service o~ de-
fense establis~ent ~ght really become a hollow
shell as ~ result of the competitive wages offered
by indust~, the "peace" c~palgn of Wallace and
~ other considerations, It was ve~ .doubt~l
whether the se~Ices, and In particular the
would be able to bri~ their stre~ths up to re-
qulred levels and If that proved to be the case, I
re~rked that we would be ~able to ~ke contrlbu-
tions to forces of the United Nations or a~ other
organization, without absolutely strlppi~ ourselves
of a~ reserves .In this co~t~.

The Senator said that the bill would probably
come up for debate on Wednesday, provided the Dis-
placed Persons Bill could be disposed of ~esday --
which he e~ected it would even If the Senate had
to.hold a ni~t session. He tho~t that Senator
Russell’s stand on segregation would not hold-up
the b~.l! but had som.e’~¢hs.~ ~r~.~.ter mlsglvi~s~about
Senator ~er. I asked him If-it would do-a~~y
good for me to t~Ik to Senator ~er ~nd he said
that he would p~efer to withold Jud~ent on that
until Tuesday or We~esday.~

I repeated the substance of ~ conversation
with Taft to Senator Gu~ney Mond~ mo~i~. He ex-
pressed opti~sm on the outcome of ~he Senate debate
this week. (Incidentally, I told him that Senator
Taft had also told me he had the impression that the
House was reluctant to vote on the bill ~til they
were clear, that It would not be held up by a fill-
buster in the Se~te - would leave the House In the
position of havi~ gone on record without getting

’ law. )

JF : JEC
5-31-~8

---000---
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12. Concentrate available funds on units and personnel most needed in an

13. Provide Joint control of allocation of reserve unite to various local-
ities.

14. Establish a o~mnon classification system,

15. Provide a uniform ROTC to produce reserve o£ficers, reserve officers
for extended active duty and regular officers for all the services.

16. Increase number of ROTC units in the Negro colleges.

17. Encourage cu~missioning fr~n enlisted grades.

18. Adopt promotion policies to provide qualified officers in numbers com-
mensurate with mobilization requirements.

19. Eliminate excess and overage personnel b~" rigi~ly .enforcing promotion
and age-in-grade policies.

20. Authorize ad~Ltional Paid drills.

~-1. Repeal legislation now providing bonuses for some flight ~erso~nel.

22. Adopt s~n~rd policies for u~Lform ~llowemces, awards stud post-exchsmge

privileges.

23. Adopt standard disability benefits.

24. Eli~inate credits for nondisability retirement pay based on drills and
extension co~rses. (P.L, 810, enacted by 80th Congress, includes such credit.)

26. provide full and up-to-date information.to reserve personnel.

26. Provide additional facilities for training.

27. Develop facilities program and reduce cost through permanent Joint
service oon~Lttee to coordinate such a program.

28. Provide additional procurement of equipaent.

29. Equip reserve forces as required by" mobilization planning but re~oe

Oost by’ Joint intra-se~vlce use.            I

30. Direct policies and procedures, of, all services toward maxAnnna joint use
e£ equil~aent.

/s/ Gordon Gray
Chairn~u, Cammittee on Civilian

-2-
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON

and misslons.
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASH INGTON

There :L8 a~so some vobblinK :Ln the 3onato.
.A.lth_ough_Chan ~noy.~ 8~ait the roit o~
~8 U~ttee g~ve 81~ of seo~ a ~ out.
H~eve~, the ~eal ~ttle~o~ ~ the Ho~e
a~ ~f ~oBill oan ~ gotten out o~ the "
Rules C~ttoo the~o I ~ co~ldont we o~ld
~to~ 8~f~nlent support to beg~ hea~
~ the So, to.
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President’s Secretary’s~File. ¯

THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASH I NGTON

I talked tonlsht vlth Pa:Lme~
HoTt, Vho.exp~esseda good deal o£
apl~rehenalon about the Pate oH UMT.
He s&ld he belSeved the ~eat maJcrrltH
o£ the people ve~e stlll :Ln £avo~ oH
lt,.but that 1t v as 8ett:Lu~bo~ed.
dovnbHthe :Lnaotlon oH Confess. He
vas psrtlcula~lH concerned ovem Ed .
3ohnson~s success (on vhlch I had not
been ln~ommed) In reshaptn~ the pollcH
oH tho VI~.

He hlmself (the Denve~ Post)
ls runnlng a serles o1" pieces on UNT
and vlll send the 1;e&~ sheets to a
lls t of mew~papers.

Yours

3aaes Foz.restal

Tl~e Fres 1dent,
.The l~l.te House~
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WAS H I NGTO N

ATQ.~!C BO~

21 September 19h5 CABIh~T

The Cabinet meeting was occupied entirely vith a discussion of
the atomic bomb, particularly ~’rith reference to the policy of this
Goven~ncnt in mal’~ing available infor~-~tion in our possession to other
Nations. The President first invited the vi~z~s of the former Secretary
of War, .dr. -Stimson.

I. !.h’. Stimson’s views: ?,q~at ~Ye are tal~cing about on this
question is obviously ~.ost].y concerned with Russia. Our future of
world peace rests on whether or not ~’;e and the P~ussians can find a
working pattern of understanding. The ~ussians have been our traditional
friends; they have never fought us, and in many cases in the past,
notably during, the Civil ~ar and the question of the sale of Alaska,
they have de~2~onstrated fundamental good will. .?~hat we have in the way
of advantage on the atomic bomb is not the possession of a secret. It
¯ ~_.l~ get in due c~urse. He had al~:~ays found,s something which they
it in diplomacy as in other h~an afYairs ~se to put tr~st in people,
and ~hat in ge~~eral he had found a return in kind. Hc cited his
ex~crience in the Philip, pines.

2. Va:mevar Bush: The Russians cm~ get to.about the place ~e
a,’e no~.-~ in five years [,rovided they devo.te a ve~~ large. ~.art of their
scientific and industrial effort to it... We have no corner, on Imow±edge
or efforts of physicists. ~ thereforc favors giving llussia eveo%l~ng /’---
~:e have as regards the principles of ato,~ic energy. I asked Bush ..hethe’r
when he said the Russians could get to about the place ~’~e are no~ in five

.years he meant that they would be able in that ti~e to pro~uce a
sufficient number of the bombs to be militarily effective as regards
quantity as ~ell as quality. He said he thought they would but repeated
that they would have to devote a very large part of their scientific
a~d industrial effort to it, ~:~ith a resultant heavy sacrifice to their
living standard.

3. Fred Vinson: If ~’~e give this one advantage of war it neces-
sarily follows th’at we have got to give all .others, and not only to Russia
but to all Nations. If "~e follo~’~ this course there is no chance for a
universal military training law. He is against giving it on general
principle, and he drew an analogy to our attempt to attain world peace
after the last ~ar by sir~(ing all of our ships.

h. Tom Clark: Against. After having seen the record of Russian
activities in this count~y and his o~’m daily experience with the concrete
e~oression of how much trust they had in us he couldn’t bring himself to
vote in favor.
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASH INGTON

Fo~ the po~t of Dl~eeto~ of Civil
Defense I bare selected M~. Russell 3. Hopley
of Omaha, Nobz.a81~,. He is the p~oaldont of
~o No~thvos~oFn Bell ToIo~o C~~.

The float phase of M~. Hopley0s voFk
vlll be �on~eFned wlth an examination~ of the
sco~ a~ scale oF the ~ole p~oblem oF
�Ivll~-delete, ~~ ~to accost at~lc
a~ck, factors of ~e, p~n~ d~pe~slon,
8eo~l~ a~t sabo~ge, ~ 8o forth.
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.president’s Secretary

THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE ,r_-,,~. ,,.~ ~.~...
WASHINGTON

M~ dea~ M~. P~e81dent t

This ~8 the ~nte~a Fepo~t on p~o~ess in the
National Defense ~stabl~hment of vhloh I spoke
to ~ou over the telephone 3unda~. It As a
little on the length~ side but I ranted it to be
su£f£olentl~ inolusive to lnforu ~ou on ever~hl~
we are doing.

One thing Z did not include va8 8tope we have
initiated to b~ing seFviee Facial polleles into
oon~oxsmtt~ with ~ou~ resent message to Con~es8.
~. Ro~ll and I had lunch on Y~ida~ vith Los tot
~A~nger, Vh~m ~ou knov, and laid out a P~oKram
first fo~ sooting with the editors of the nero
press and seoond, for a meeting vith no~o leade~8
and educators. One idea that ~anger su~ested
vhich seemed to me worth tr~g ~as to set up,
without ant publloit~, a non-sesregated unit vhloh
would be used as an experimental test -- somevhat
along the line8 of the Fort Euox expeF~nent on
UMT. This is scuevhat the way.we went at ~t ~
th; ~a~ ~u~ ~ pr~u~e~ fa~ly sound and, ~ believe,
oontinuing results. M~.Ro~all vas most ~oopeFatAvo
and anxious to do eveF~thing possible to b~lng Aruy
pFactAoe into line with ~ou~ polio~, 8ubJeet of
course to the exlgenole8 of eca~at o~fectivoness.

Z am glad that this
su~h~leo

tlme ~ou are Ketttz~ s~ae

Respeotf~ull~y ~you~,

~ame8 Yor~estal.
The PFesldent,
The ~nlte House.
Washington, D. O~_ ~...~ .

.~ .,., .. ,.. ,.,~

~ 7-... ~..~.: ,..... . , .... ----









THE UNDER SECRETARY OF THE ~AVY -~ ’’~ .... ~ ........" ..........

Federal ~ of Investigation
Depart of Justice
~ashlngton, D. C.











¯ !],:,...,~,~/,-~- :.:.~,.... ......... _._..~__;.~_~..~.:::....~:,~.    . ....... ~ .....

Secretary~Foj’~.~s.tal is wagir,~ a broad ca~ai~ for t~
"

democratic notation to the Senate from New York State. He has ~de .

csrtain co~tments ~ connection there~t~, despite t~e fact that .

Ro’~rt Wagner’s te~ does not e~i~ ~t~ 1951. ....................... ~ ....... ~ ......





you might hsv~n the source of material

tained in~,s article on page I.

Sin#ereCt, ~

Captain, ~.S. Navy
Special Assistant to the Secretary

Ho~brable J. Edgar Hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigati@n
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.











THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE " " ............ :. .............
.. WASHINGTON .-.. - -:.    :: .-- : : -:_..    .

.~hen you get back will you please give .... ~ "~

ze a r~ng about the checkln~ of CIA personnel? -:.~,--~--------’- ....... --’- ....

was not quite clear at our last meeting.

whether you would be vill~u~ to continue

do the checkix~. I very ~uch hope you will

and that you won0t pull the rug out without

giving us a chance to argue.

Sincerely yours ~







Ju,e 9.~ 1948" ... " :.

James Forrestal -. :~: .......
Secretary o.f Defense ¯

On hfs return ~o D~llon, l~.ead and Company Forrestal
was made head "o,f the Department o,f ~onds Sales, and ~n 19~3
he ’became a partner. He was soon known on ;Tall ,5~reet as the
r$gh~-hand man o.f Clarence D~llon, then head o.f the house.
En 2926 Forres~al was advanced to ~he pos~on o.f F~ce
2res~den~ o~ Dillon., ~ead and Company.Twelve years later
he succeeded ,’,.:’r. D~llon as 2..residento



_rI. Contacts wi~h ~he Bureau .

Bureau files re‘flee4 many cordial contacis s~nce.
ForrestaT~s arrival in ~lashington in 29~0o As a resul~ o.,f
meetings in ~heir o,f‘ficial capacities, James Forrestal and
t, he 1)irec~or have become persona2 friends and ~,hroughou-~
~his period Forrestal has displayed a high respect for ~he
Bureau and an extraordinary willingness to cooperate
4he J)~rec4or in every way.. On numerous occasions he has
~urned over ~o the Bureau correspondence and In‘formation
which he j"el~ would be oj~ ~nt,eres~ 4o us. He has been
interviewed several ~imes by Bureau Agents in.connection
w~t,h spec~aI"~nquiries on persons being considered ,for
responsible governmen4 positions. Fortes�a1 has repeatedly
sought, ~he ~irec4or~s advice on ~n~ell~gence ma~ers and
,fro~ ~ime 4o 4~e has received summaries, pamphlets and other



On l:~arch 2,2j
conferred wi’bh .Porres-~a2 on ~wo subjects which "bhe ,Oirec~or
had ins~ruc~dd -~ha~ he ~ake UP. Firs’b was "~he subjec~
radio messages ~n~ercep-bed by the Bureau and furnished
"~he ~’lavy ~,epar~men~ wherein ~he ~/avy had refused 9o furnish
decodes -~o -~he Bureau. Forres~a2 ~hough~ ~h~s s~ua~ion
ou~ragevus and was bare2y res~rainecl ,from ~mmed~a~e2y



On July 20, 1947, Secretary Yorres~al’s Oj~j~ce sen~
the /)~rec~or a copy o~ an article which had appeared ~n
2)aily ;7orker cas~ga%~ng Forre=~al ~.or h~8 /order 9~llon,
~ead associations. Forres%al requested any ~n/orzna%~on
which ~he Bureau migh¢ g~ue h~m as �o ~he source o~
~a~er~a2. On Augus~ 1, ~he Director wroee Forre~a2 advising
h~m o~ additional ~a~er~a2 concerning h~ which was
�o appear ~n ~ubsequen~ ~ssues o~ ~he ~a~ly l~orker. In
~Iiank~n ~he ~rec~or ~or ~h~s ~n~omna~on Forrvs~a2

haw had 200 per cen~ coopera-b~on~ bo~h PrOfessionally and
persona22y~ ~ro~ you s~nve ~ have been down here. ~ have
always valued ~ and w~22 ~ry ~o jus~y~ ~n ~he ~u~ure.

- 4 -



III. Associations oJ" Interest to �he Bureau

Because off h~s Yall Street background, Forrestal has
been ~he object o~ considerable cr~c~s~ffrom such
known ~nd~b~uals as ~ena~or Glen Taylor {~Tallace~s running
ma~e) and various publications ~nclud~n~ Pravda and
2a~ly ~.’orker. tie has been called ~The ~s~ off Yall
and h.~8 ~ormer fi~nanc~al dealings as an o~fl~c~a2 o~ Dil2on~
Read and Company.have ~frequently been c~ed. It w~22 be
recalled tha~ ~n 2933~ during "~he early days of the
Roosevelt adm~n~strat~on~ ~here was a grea~ deal o~ agitation
In Congress against certain stoc~ marke~ practices. Hearings
o~ the Senate Stock l[arke~ Investigating Committee were
opened ~h Fer~$~nand Pecora ac~ng as Committee Counsel.
Torres~al ~as called ~o ~Yash~ng~on ~o ~es~j’y a.s ~o h~s own~
as well as h~s company’s activities. ~ one point he revealed
that he was aDle ~o avoid pay~ng taxes on ~864~000 o~ stock
market proj’~s ~n 1929 by fiorm~ng ~wo personal holding companies.

In connection w~¢h �he "
ga%$on oj" ~n July, 1941, who~s well known %o the ~reau, called ~he Director �o adv~te

.$ha~ ~he subjec~,
was a very impor~an~ young man and a very

-5-



On ])eceaber 28~ 194~ ....

The activities o j" Ella ",fi, n~;er~ pro-~.ussian wri-ber
an~ lec%urer~.u;ere reported in Decembers 29~5~ tn connection
w~h ~he .~nves~iga~ion o~

I~ was no~ed Cha~ ~any cop~es o~
Y~n%er’8 neu boolG "I 5aw ~he ~u~s~an People~ " were ~a~led
by %he publ~shers~ Z~%~le~ Brown and Oompany~ ~o .personal
Ir~en~s oj~ hers w~%h ~nscr~p%~ons ~n her oven hand ~o %he~e
recipients, The copy sen% ~o ~he ~onorable Ja~es Forres%al~
~hen Secretary oI %he 2Iavys was ~nscribed "2~or Jo and
love Ella, "







aa~d noa he mould





11:18

I ro%~,rnod "%h9 call ol !:og.or~blo J==eo Porro~sl~ .... ::..

~o::ld be ~o~)~b2o for uo ~o chc’o~; in¢o ¢~ta r~$~or= I ........

could "~;~s ~:~ or~ar ~0 ~r~ucn’# ~h ~ ~nct~o~ occurring. ....

~,Ir¢c¢or ’





My dear Mr. Hoover:

.......... . "    In the- a,bsence of Mr. Forrestal~

this will acl-mo~ledge receipt of your note

to him of March 30th. It will be sho~ to.

him at the first opp~tunlt~. . ..... .-. . ::)

~--     ~ .". .. " Sincerely yours,

Maria Rotondo
Secretar~

Hon. J. Edgar Hoover
Director
FeOeral Bureau of Investigation
United states Delm.rtment of Justice
Nashington 25, D. C.



DATE:-April 7,19~9

The purpose of this memorandum is to .set forth i~or~ation-.-:- ..
%elephonica~y f~nished by the ~.~ a% 1:30 P.}~., April 7, 19~9, to the

effect that Jmms-Forrestal, former Secreta~, of Defense,~d attempted

D~AYL~: ..

As you know, no papers were printed in Washington yesterday
due to the printers, strike. A perusal~of ~ u~¥*o;---.s~ n,~ ~’~as’-nz-on

nOtsuicideCarry, any information to the effect, that Forrestal attemp~edP°Sttod°~Scor~0it

L

None. ~e above is for your information,.



e]~0J~    " UNIT.ED STATES GOVERNMENT.

This is to advise that at 11:05 a.m.~
....... ~-. " telephonically advised that former ~ecretar~ of Defense ......

James V. Forrestal committed suicide this morning by Jttm~ing out Of
a window at the Bethesda Naval Hospital. advised that
Mr. Forrestal’s suicide had not yet appeared in the newspapers or on
the radio but would p~obably be on the radio within the next two hours.

............. requested that          be notified of the suicide of
Forrestal. ¯. ¯

ACTION TAK~

At 11:05 a~m.,
was telephonically contacted and the information concerning the suicide
of former Secretary of Defense Forrestal was given to            "

the home of



-" SPECIAL DELIVERY’
¯

Dear F~e. Forro~l~.

Jlm~s passing was a torrl~Ic shock to me
and I w~ted ~ wrl~e you ~is perusal note ~o ..........................
lot you ~ow I ~ ~,inking of yOU in yo~ ho~ of
sorrow. Pl~so lo~ me ~ow I£ ~ere ~s ~y ~y a~ "
all I c~ be of as~ist~co. ~ring ~e entl~
period of Jl~’s illness ~ ~as mos~ dlstresse~ ~"    -.

because I had.c~e ~ rogdrd h~ as ~ Int~
friend upon ~om I couldle~ hoa~ly for adv~co,~’~
~id~ce and counsol~ In his dea~ you have~s~.~
a good husband ~d I havo lost a close,.~do~ta~d~" " : "
Ing £rlond. The entire Nation has been depr~od;..      .-.
of a dlstlnguishod public se~t.

.

with kind regards, ¯

Sincerely yours,



~. Request comments as to whether the above quoted
data can be published, [n whole or in part; should be
.deleted; or m~.y be disclosed in d£fferentform. ~





A~VA~Y~I~











On %he Brund~ge Ryan fire,e Repot� (which ~s %eleu~s~on. .
sho~ ou% New York) a ~r. Byan sa~d he Vho~oh% and. would be
able %o prove in the near ~u~ure tha~James F. Forres%al ~as ......’~
driven ~o ~nsan~ %y by placing ~o gra~s oI op~am and ~o
grc,ns o]’ some o~her narco%~c ~n h~e coffee each day for
~,eeks. He sa~d ~his would ~r[ve any man.into wanting
I wrote 2{r. Ryan bu~ have as yes .received no answer.. .

l~’ould you please .~ell me ~ ~here ~s a~y doub~
rorr~8~al com~%ed ~u~cide na~raly2 I.would .also li~e ~o.
�nom.iI ~akSng %hose narcotics, for ¢he prcscribed.leng¢h oI
*~me would cause said reaction2Please-send %he rep~y
: ~,ove address..

" " Yours ¢ru.ly~





United States Dept. of the Navy
Chief of Eaval Operations
The Pentagon
Washington, D.C. 20350

2 May, 1980

Dear 8it,or ~adam:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act,
§5USC,552 as amended, I hereby request access to copies of the
documentation enumerated as follows:

-Copy of the final report of the official U.Z. Navy ?oard
of Inquiry into the circumstances surroundin~ the de~th
of former Secretary of-Defense idm. James V. Forrestal,
who died at 3ethes~a Naval ~!ospital on 22 May, 1949.

If any expenses in excess of i~25 are incurred in connection with
this re~uest~ ~lease submit all suchchar~es to me for ~.1~roval
prior t6 their~b~in~ incurred. If this request is denied either
in whole or in part, please inform me of your agency’s api:eal
procedures.                                                        ,.

Yours very truly,



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
BUREAU OF MEDICINE AND SURGERY

WASHINGTON D.C. Z037Z

IN REPLY REFER TO .

BUMED : 001B :JSS

Mr. William L. Moore
P.O. Box 189
Dewey, Arizona 86327

Dear Mr. Moore:-

This is in response to your recent request under the Freedom of
Information Act for a "copy of the final report of the Surgeon
General’s inquiry into the circumstances surrounding the death of
former Secretary of Defense Admiral James V. Forrestal, who died
at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May 1949."

Please be advised that no. such report exists. For ~this reason,
the literal wording of your request cannot be complied with. It
is considered, however, that you most likely mean to request a
copy of the investigation convened pursuant to the Manual of the
Judge Advocate General, and for this reason your letter is being
forwarded to the. Judge ~Advocate General for action and reply. I
am sure you will hear from officials within that office in the
very near future.

Sincerely,

J. STUART SHOWALTER           .,
Lieutenant Commander, JAGC, USN
Special Assistant to the Surgeon

General for Medico-Legal Affairs



NATIONAL NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA,MARYLAND ¯ 70014

NNMC-C35 "mb
5210
I0 June 1980

From: Commanding Officer, National Naval Medical Center,
Bethesda; Maryland 20014

To: Office of the Judge Advocate General, Department of
the Navy, 200 Stovall Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22332
(Attn: Code 21)

Subj: Freedom of Information Act request of William L. Moore

Encl: (I) Subject request

I. Enclosure (I), made under the Freedom of Information Act, is
forwarded for action since the requested materials are in the

.custody of the Deputy Assistant Judge Advocate General (Investigations).

c. JF<///
By direction ~ ~

Copy to :
Chief; BUMED (Legal) w/encl
CNO (09B)
Mr. William.L. Moore



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL

200 STOVALL STREET

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332
INREPLY REFERTO

jAG:FOIA:ID-85-I:dvd

21/46679

JUN 3 0 Z980 "

Bill Moore
P.O. Box .189
Dewey, Arizona 86327

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dea.r. Mr.    Moore:

This is in response to your lett4r of May 2, 1980, received
in this office on June 9, 1980, requesting a copy of the
final report of the official U.S. Navy Board of Inquiry into
the circumstances surrounding the death of former Secretary

of Defense James V. Forrestal, who died at Bethesda Naval
Hospital on May 22, 1949. Your~letters are considered a
request for an initial determination of the releasability of
the requested material under the Freedom of Information Act

[5 U.S.C. S 552 (a) (6) (A) (i)].

Since this report isa personal, medical or similar file for
the purposes of 5 U.S.C. S 552 (b) (6), (the privacy exemption
to the Freedom of Information Act), and that the requested

document would revive dormant memories to the considerable
embarrassment of the Forrestal family, it is considered a
clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy to release

the document. The fact that Mr. James Forrestal was, to a
limited extent, a public figure does not dictate a contrary

result, since the details of his medical treatment at the
Bethesda Naval Hospital are considered highly personal in

nature.

Therefore, you may consider this letter a denial of your
request for the subject investigative.report pursuant to 5

U.S.C. § 552 (b) (6).

Because your request has been denied, you are advised that
it is your right under the cited statute to appeal this
determination in writing to the designee of the Secret~ry
of the Navy. Such an appeal, if any, should be addressed to:



Judge Advocate General (code 14)

Department of the Navy

200 Stovall Street
Alexandria, VA 22332

~ .: , " that office within 120 days
..... ~1 must be received 19 --=^~ o be consldered an~The a~=-q .    _= ~ letter In u~u=- ~ _ -~~d. It

~m the aate o~ ~**~-~:. l~+~r should De
~he enclos=u ~x ...... ~ anneal =*,~ ~ _ _~ ,,
--     --;~d that the le~ ~ -[~tion Act Appeaz-

bear the nota~u ,

~ must inform you that the undersigned is the official

responsible for the denial of your request.

.Sincerely,



¯ R.G, Moors,Col. USMG "

~e~artment of the Navy
0fEioe of the Ju~e Advocate Goal.
200 Stovall ~to ~
Alexand~ia~ VA 22 2

1~ July, 1980":~

Deaz’ Colonel Moore:’= .....

r dated 2 May, 1~80:I~ requested access ~o c~tai~
By lett~ _ " " rcumstances surroun~n~ ~e~ion er~ainin~ to ~he ciinforms     P James V. ~orrestal
death of former Secretary of Defense           July~ 1980 1
D~thesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 19@9~ On 8
received oommunlca%ion from you~ office denyin~ th~s request
on the basis of the privacy exemption of the Freedom of Infor-

mation Act § ~-USC-552~ b6.

Please re~ard this letter as my formal appeal of yo~ denial
under the processes and procedures se~ forth for such purposes
in ~he ac~ cited above.

~i~h ~egar~ �o ~he above appeal, I wish to state for the record
tha~.l fully understand and appreciate the concern of ~he
survivinR Forrestal famil~ with respeo~ %o the revival of
dorman~ memories re6ar~in~ this sens~¢xve matter, I am deeply
sympathetic with these concerns and my.request should in no
way beinterpreted as repreeentin~ any hostile or detrimental
in~entions ~hatsoever re~ardin~ the memory of the late
Secretary.

I do however strongly disagree with the statement made in you~
let¢er (attached) to the ex~en~ tha~ Hr, Secretary Forrestal

w~s "�o a limited extent a public figure". Certainly his
nearly nine yea~s of dedicated service as Under-Secreta1~y of
the Navy, Secret~ry of the Na , and our nation’s.~irs~_~ecre-¯ vy

" eG" ubllC
tary of Defense can hardly be re~arded as llm~t    ~

s~retches the meanin~ of ~he wo~.service even if one
he holds such an esteemed placo in our nation’s history coupled
with the fact that he died in a-Federal facilit-y unde~ somewhat
unusual circumstances, would certainly seem more than sufficient
to ,stablish ~TOUndS .~or the public’s right ~o know .~nd would
appear, after ~he passage of more than thirty-one years, to
ou~weigh any privacy considerations as may conceivabIF be raised
by either the 8u~vivin~ family or the Freedom of Information

Act.

. coo



~AG: FOIA: ID-85-I : dvd
21/46679

Letter of Appeal, page 2.

Even so, the need for restraint, good taste .and good sense is
recognized in the use of any material which might eventually
be released should this ~ppeal be granted. Furthermore, should
it facilitate the granting of this appeal, Z stand prepared to
.grant.either your office or any designated repres@ntative of
the Forrestal family a written right of prior review and approval
for any material I may ultimately wr~t~ase~ on the .recor~e
sought in this request.                              .

Please not~ that under the provisions of ~-US0-552 as cited
above, you are required to act on this appeal within twenty
(20) working days of your receipt.

Yours very trul~.

WLM/s

William L. Moore



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL

200 STOVALL STREET

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332 IN REPLY REFER TO

JAG:FOI:FD69:ejj
14/15798

8 AUG 1980

Mr. Bill Moore
P.O. Box 189
Dewey, Arizona 86327

Re: Freedom of Information Act Appeal

Dear Mr. Moore:

This is in response to your letter of July 15, 1980, received
in this Office on July 22, 1980,. in which you appeal the
decision of ColonelR.G. Moore, USMC, Assis~nt Judge Advocate
General (MilitaryLaw),. to deny your request for access to
the final report of the official U.S. Navy Board of Inquiry
concerning the death of the former Secretary of Defense, James
V. Forrestal. Your letter is considered to be a request for
a final determination pursuant to the Freedom of Information

Act [5 U.S.C. S 552(a) (6) (A) (ii) (1976)].

A thorough review of the pertinent record and the initial
denial action has been conducted, and it has been determined
that the decision made by Colonel Moore was entirely correct
since the requested report constitutes an intra-agency,
predecisional memorandum. A significant and legitimate
governmental interest .exists in withholding this record, in
that its release would .tend to discourage valuable intra-
agency discussion. As such, this information is not required

to be released under the Freedom of Information. Act [5 U.S.C.
~ 552(b) (5) (1976) ; 32. C.F.R. § 701.5(b) (4) (ii) (E)(1979)].

Additionally, the release of this material would constitute
a clearly unwarranted invasion of the p~ivacy of Secretary
Forrestal’s surviving¯ next-of-kin, and the Freedom of Infor-
mation Act authorizes the withholding of this record under

such circumstances [5 U.S.C. § 552(b) (6) (1976)i ; 32 C.F.R.
§ 701.5 (b) (4) (ii)(F) (1979)].

Finally, the release of the record concerning the final
hospitalization of Secretary Forrestal would not only consti-
tute a clearly unwarranted invasion of the privacy of his



JAG:FOI:FD69:ejj

surviving next-of-kin, (see previous paragraph for statutory
and regulatory provision for authority to withhold informa-
tion on this basis), but Department of Defenseregulations
prohibit the releaseof such records withoutthe specific
written permission of Secretary Forrestal’s next-of-kin
[32 C.F.R. S~66.3(1979)]. Please be advised that Secretary
Forrestal’s son, .Michael Forrestal, objects to the release
of this record.

For the previously stated reasons you may treat this letter
asa final, .complete denialof your request for the release
of the final report of theofficial U.S. Navy Board o~
Inquiry concerning the death of Secretary Forrestal.. As the
Secretary of~the Navy’s designee for this purpose [.32 C.F.R.
S ~701.9(�) (i) (197.9)], the ~undersigned is the official respon-
sible .for this action. You are further advised of your right
to seek judicial review of this~decision..

Sincerely,

C. E. McDOWELL
Rear Admiral, JAGC, U. S. Navy
Judg~ Advocate General of the Navy
For the Secretary of the Nav~.

-2-



4219 W. Olive St. ,#247
Burbank, CA 91505
7 March, 1984

Department of the Navy
Office of the Judge Advocate General
200 Stovall St.
Alexandria, VA 22332

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, §5-USC-552 as amended,
I hereby request a copy of all documentation, including the final
rePort, generated by the investigation convened pursuant to the’
Manual of the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances surrounding
the death of former Secretary of Defense James V. Forrestal, who
died at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949.

Fees and charges generated in connection with the processing of
this request are hereby guaranteed up to a maximum of $25,00.

Yours very truly~

HLO/ Hugh L. O’Neal



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL

200 STOVALL STREET
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332 IN REPLY REFERTO

JAG:21:FOIA:gww

CF-91-84

1984

Mr. Hugh L. O’Neal

4219 W. Olive Street, #247

Surbank, California 91505

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Subject

Date

: James V. FORRESTAL

: May 22, 1949

~Dear Mr. O~Neal:

This is in response to your letter of March 7, 1984, requesting

"a copy of all documentation, including the final report,

generated by the investigation convened pursuant to the Manual of

the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances surrounding

the death of former Secretary of Defense James V. Forrestal, who

~ied. at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 ~ay 1979."    Your letter is

considered a request for an initial determination of the

releasability of the requested material under the Freedom of

Information Act [5 U.S.�. § 552(a) (6) (A) (i) (1976)].

The Office of the Judge Advocate General of the Navy is the

custodian of reports of investigation made in accordance with the

Manual of.. the Judge Advocate General (JAG ’Manual) concerning
incidents of this type.

The investigative report containing the referenced information

has been retrieved from our long-term storage facility and

reviewed. Upon initial review, it was determined that the

information contained therein was not releasable tO you without

¯ he authorization of the next-of-kin or a personal representative

of Mr. Forrestal inasmuch as the investigation is composed almost

entirely of protected medicalrecords concerning Mr. Forrestal.

In this regard your attention is invited to the language

contained in the Code of Federal Regulations relating to the

release of information from medical re’cords that "if the

individual concerned is . . . deceased . . . , the next of kin or

legal representative m~st authorize, in writing, the release of

t-he individual’s medical records" (32 C.F.R. § 66.3(c)).

Personal liaison between this Office and Mr. Forrestal’s son and
next-of-kin, Mr. Michael Forrestal, c/o Shearman & Sterling, 53

Wall Street, New York, New York 10005, has revealed that Mr.

Michael Forrestal is opposed to the release of this information.



Accordingly, in consonance with 32 C.F.R. § 66.3(c), Mr. Michael
Forrestal’s objections and the privacy considerations of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552 (b) (6) , you may consider this letter a denial of your
request for "a copy of all documentation, including the final
report, generated by the investigation convened pursuant to the

Manual of the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances
surrounding, the death of former Secretary of Defense James V.
Forrestal, who died at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949."

Because your request has been denied in part, you are advised
that it is your right under 5 U.S.C. S 552 (1976) to appeal this
determination in writing to the designee of the Secretary of .the
Navy. Such an appeal, if any, should be addressed to:

Department of the Navy
Office of the Judge Advocate General (Code 14)
200 Stovall Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22332

The appeal must be received in that office within 45 days from
the date of this letter in order to be considered, and the
enclosed copy of this~ letter should be attached. It is recom-
mended that the letter of appeal and the envelope both bear the
notation, "Freedom of Information Act Appeal."

I must inform you that the undersigned is the official
responsible for the partial denial of your request.

Sincerely,

CaptaI,, J~, U.~. ~a~ ’
Assistant Judge Advocate Gener~
(Zilltary Law) Acting



12:45, lunch, General Vandenberg, Gener,~l Bradley, Admiral "Denleld, Dr. Bush,
3. Edgar Hoover.

Mon. 2# May
I0:28, Dr. Bush
12:53, lunch, the White House, oil the record

Thurs. 27 May
11:03, Dr. Bush
ll.:l~, Congressman Scott
14:45, Secretary Royal, Dr. Bush, Dr. Conant, Mr. Lever
16:1~, White House, The President of~ the records
17:35, General Vandenberg

(There’s a big day)

12:00, meeting - Secretary Lovett, Ger.,_-ral Gruenther, Admiral Hillenkoetter,
Messrs. Plumb, Dulles, and Souers

Thurs. 3 June 45
NSC, at the White House 14:20

Sat. 5 June
1#:30, Admiral Hillenkoetter an’d Mr. 3ussem

Fri. It June
Joint Chiefs meeting,
well.

including Bradley, Vandenberg, etc. Lunch with’them as

Tues. 15 June
l#:lg, Admiral Hillenkoetter and Mr. Bran.some

June 17 Thurs.
14:25, NSA

Fri.. 18 June
13:2~, Lunch
For co.~ee - Mr. Carpenter, Dr. Bush
14:~0, General Eisenhower    ~

Fri. 25 June 1948
09:0~, Dr. Bush (until 9=4~ apparently)

Tues. 29 June
12,45, Lunch Dr. Solandt and Dr. Bush, Mr. Wa~burg

Busy day, Wed. June 30
11;0#, meeting - Admirals Leahy and Hillenkoetter, General Bradley, Vandenberg
and Gruenther, Mr. Souers, Secretary Royal
12:00, meeting - Louis, Paul Strauss, Pyke, , Carpenter, General Nichols,
Dr. Bush, and Secretary Lyle
Lunch, all of those and General Eisenhower

Thurs. I July



Fri. ~ Apr.
13:50, Lunch, Senator Saltenstaull, Dr.

Mon. Apr. 12
9-’02, Dr. Bush
17:08, Admiral Hillenkoetter

13 Apr. Tues.
9:40, Dr. Bush and Mr. Carpenter’                                :..
13:00, Lunch, Admirals Leahy and Denfeld, Generals Bradley, Spaatz and
Gruenther and Dr. Bush             "                . .....’             ’

Sat. 17 Apr.
.Saw Alien Oulles, 18:~0

Wed. 21 Apr.
9:00, Dr. Bush (til 9:28) ..
12:05, Mr. Webb, Dr. Bush and Mr. McNeil, Secretary Harriman, Messrs. McCoan
and Finletter                                                        ’
12:~i2, Lunch

Thurs 22 Apr.
14:30, National Security Council meeting

Sun. 2.s Apr.
10:30, Dr. Conant

Tues. 4 May
Meeting of the ~/ar Council - 10:00 a.m.

Wed. 5 May .
Admiral Strauss at 12:~.3
3oint Chiefs of Staff - lt./.:~.5

Tues. II May
I0:00, Secretary Royall, Sullivan and Whitney, Messrs. Hill; Ohly, Hargrave,
Kinney and Gray ’ "
II:I0, General Robinson, Messrs. Souers and Mathews

Wed. 12 May ,
13:35, Dr. Bush "

Thur. 13 May
I0:00, Research and Development Board meeting ¯

Tues. 18 May 19~8
10:00, War Council meeting
But Bush not there; Souers there, and Souers at lunch

Thurs. May 20
I#:26) National Security Council meeting

Interesting meeting Fri. 21 May



18 Nov.
Breakfast with Admiral Badger
and General Gruenther
I0:00, War Council Meeting, which included Souers
II:00: Hoover Commission

Wed. 19 Nov.
09:30, Dr. Bush and General Gruenther
12:00, Publishers meeting
19:45, Dinner, The President and others

Thurs. 20 Nov. ..
9:15, Colonel Garnett
12:45, Lunch which included Mr. Souers, various other meetings

21 Nov.
10:00, Cabinet
12:45, Lunch with Secretary Lovett and 3~mes Conant

24 Nov. 47, Mon.
13:00, The President
15:00, Mr. Howard Alson
16:00, Dr. Bush, Messrs. Wi!son, Marks,
Waymack, and Leva. About the Combined
Canada

Lillenthall, Pyke, Bacher, Straus,
Policy Committee of Britain and

Tues. 25 Nov.
Interesting Note:
9:30, Admiral Maclntrye, Thomas ~I/hite
9:40, General Gruenther
10:00, Committee of Secretaries
12:1#, Mr ........



12:#5; Lunch, Dr. Miegs, Or. and Mrs. Graham, Dr. Bush, DF. Swanson, Admiral
Parsons

Fri., 2/+ Oct.
09: ., Admiral Parsons
10:00, Mr. 3. Edgar Hoover, Souers, Ing.,’_is, Hillenkoetter, General Chamberlain,
Messrs. Ohly, Ervin Brown, Mr. Lov~stone, Dr. Schumacher,. Mr. Hainey,
Congressman Dirkson. High powered .

27 Oct. 19/+7 ..
Labour Day
I0:30, Committee of 3 meeting - Genera! Marshall’s Of/ice State - Lunch with
the President aboard USS Williamsburg, (’!:avy Yacht

31 Oct. 19/+7
12:5#, General Kennan, Mr. Souers, Secretary Royal talking abbut Spain and
3apan

Sat. I Nov. #7
Eisenhower, 9:15, Lunch Nimitz, Eisenho’,ver, Gruenther

Mon. 3 Nov.
I0:00, Committee ol 2 - Secretary o~ State’s o~fice
13:00, White House, Lunch, t’he President. Meeting ol War Council - Royal,
Symington, Sullivan, Whitney, Harriman, Nimitz, Norstad, Gruenther, Vandenberg,
and Souers

5 Nov. ’
10:0/+, Mr. Bush, General Hull,
I0:30, Atomic Energy meeting

l.~:/+0, Mr. Souers,
16:00, National Security Resources Board meeting.    . ’
There was a combined policy committee on Atomic Energy. On 5 Nov. Marshall,
Lillenthal, Bush, Herbert Marks,        thall stall Mr.. Gullion of .the State

Department. This had to do with the Britain and AtomicPolicy,

’10 Nov. /+7
Admiral Souers at 16:00 ¯

12 Nov.
Admiral Hillenkoetter at 11:/+2
12:/+5, Lunch with the 3oint Chiefs of Staff
15=/+5, The President

13 Nov.
10:00, Meeting of secretaries- Royal, Sullivan, Symington, Whitney,
McNeil, Souers, Hill, Leva, Captain Barrie
12:/+5, Cabinet lunch .

Nov.
I0:00, Cabinet meeting
if:00, National Security Council Meeting



Tues., 30 Sept. 1947
09:30, Army and Airforce Missions meeti-’..~g
Royal, Symington, Spaatz, Sullivan, Nimil:z, Sherman
It:00, Swearing In Dr. Bush, Mr. Hargravc: (O£[ice o5 Secretary o5 Defense)

Wed., 1 Oct.
I 1:45, General Wedemeyer ¯
12:00, Admiral Sherman
12:45, Lunch, Dr. Bush, Sir Henry Tizard., Mr. Royal, Mr. Andre~vs
14:30, Mr. 3ohn Costello                                     ...

.Mon., 6 Oct. 47                                                   :
i3:00, Lunch, The President
I.~:30 - 16:30, The President
On 6th Oct. interesting comment - With regard to F-isenhower’s presidential
~Jirtation, he, The President, said he had been amused to have return from
3apan that he thought the President would have to face the prospect of
MacArthur’s returning here in the Sprin~ launch a campaign ~or himselL On the
other hand, another visitor to MacArthur had returned the message ~rom
MacAr~hur warning the President that Eisenhower would be a candidate for the
Presidency.

Tues, 7 Oct. 1947
I0:00, Dr. Hutchins, Dr. Bush
12.’45, Luncheon, Mr. Blandford,
Governor Waldin
l~S:30, Atomic Energy matters, L0vett, Bush, Eisenhower~,’ Sullivan, Harriman,
Royal, Leva,. Kinnon, Souers, Gunther, Groves, Brewerton, Spaatz, Hill &
O’Connor, Parsons, Nimitz, Ohly. No comments about those 2 meetings. That
meeting--the morning meeting or the 15:30 meeting. Bush.was at.both.

Senator Cain, Senator MacCarthy, and

Fri., 1o oct..
9:15, Mr. Polley ..
I0:00, "
11:00, Movi’-----~
i 1:30,. Appoin.tment

¯ 12:00, Mr. Symington, Mr. Souers,
12:.30,-Lunch, Messrs. Lovett, Murphy, Bedell Smith, Draper., Clay,

Mon., 13 Oct.
I0:00, Messrs. Wells, Sullivan; and Symington, Mr~ Souers (Mr. Ohly)
¯ Other appointments at: -
12:00, ’
12:30,
13:00,
14:30, Royal, Sullivan, Symington, Kenney, Pblley, Souers, Hill, and
16:00, Mr. Lillenthal.
Hill was in charge o~ National Security Resources

Tues., 14 Oct.
9-’15, Admiral Hillenkoetter
9:45, Netherlands Embassy

Wed., 22 Oct.



Tape B, Side 2

Saturday, 23 Aug. J9~7
8:15, Breakfrast, Admiral Souers
II:00, Other appointments
Lunch, Admiral was Ramsey

Wednesday, 27 Aug.
I0:30~ Mr. Donald Douglas
10:40, Mr. Sydney W. Souers
I 1:45, Robert Hinkley
12:30, Lunch, General Eisenhower

Saturday, 30 Aug. 19t~7
14:30, CCC, Eisenhower and Saylers

Tuesday, 2 Sept.
12:45, Lunch, Admiral Hillenkoetter, Mr. 3.E. Hoover, Secretary Harriman

Monday, 8 Sept.
09:15, Top Policy Naval Research Program of the Office of Naval Research
Admiral Lee Cancelled
12:15, Medal of Merit to Mr. S.wope, General Eisenhower’s Office, .Cancelled
Return from Ne~vport at 18:00

Thursday~ 11 Sept.
10:30, State, War, Navy.
13:00, Lunch~ Dr. V. Bush, Mrs. Ogden Reid

Friday, 12 Sept.
09:15, Admiral Lee, Naval Research Program, Chief of Naval Research

Tuesday, 16 Sept.
10:30, Bureau Chiefs Meeting
12:45, Lunch, General Norstad and Admiral Ramsey

16. Sept. 1947
’Lunch,. General Norstad. and Ramsey
General discussion about the function of the National Security Council.

Wed., [7 Sept.
09:00~ Admiral Nimitz, Sullivan, etc.
I0:00~ UNT meeting, Secretary Wars office
18:00~ meeting of National Military establishment
12:00,~ Secretary of Defense
13:00, meeting, Royal, Sullivan, Symington, Souers, Hill, Harkway~ NcNeil~ Libra,
Clifford, Ohly, Bush, Eisenhower, Spaatz, , Nimitz, and Hillenkoetter
Talking about the National Security Council. Its functions, its relations to the
President, and Forrestal.

Mon., 22 Sept.
13:00, Lunch, the President
14:30, Mr. Dillon Anderson
15:15~ Mr. Arthur Page



12:00, The President and White House wi’~!-.. Secretary Royal
13:00, Lunch Bradley and Admiral

Tuesday, 19 August
II:00) O~=The-Record Meeting) Mr. Steei.~an, Cabinet Room, the White House
Lunch, 12:~5, Secretary Royall, Admira! Nimitz, GeneraJ IZisenhower,
Spaatz, Admiral Souers - No comments about that one~

Friday, 22 August 19~7
13:00, Lunch "
General Norstad, Admiral Sherman, Admir,.’.d Nimitz,

General



13:00, lunch, Mr. Paul Miller A.P., Mr. Pat Moran, succeeding’Mr. Miller
14:30, Burning Tree Golf Club
19:30, Dinner on Sequoia, Mr. Symington, Admiral Sherman, General Norstad,
Congressman Andrews

Thursday 10 3uly
Destr6yer Characteristics Conference at 09;00 ¯
10:30, State War Navy meeting, Secretary of State’s office
.12:30, Captain Brandley
12:45, Lunch, Secretary Patterson and Secretary Marshall) Admiral Nimitz,
Admiral Leahy, and General Eisenhower
14;30, Father Flanigan

His notes on the 10 3u!y 47 lunch.
I reported to the 3CS, Hickenlooper’s conversation with 3udge Patterson and
myself in which Hickenlooper noted that the fact that the At~)mic Energy
Commission had not been informed of the total requirements by the military
services of this weapon. It was agreed ~.hat a requirement should be stated. I
raise the question for plans for civilian de[ense. 3udge Patterson said these
should be ready within a month.

Friday, 3uly II                                     :
Mr. Sullivan, Mr. Kenney, Admiral Nimitz, etc. "
9~10, Cabinet
12:45, Lunch, Governor Griswald, Nimitz, Sherman, Clover
16;30, Anacostia [or Newport, Rhode Island

¯ 12:13, 3uly at Newport, Rhode Island

M6nday, 14 3uly
09:15, Top Policy Group, Captain 3ohnson on the Reserve
Cabinet Lunch - The President, Patterson, Anderson~ Krug, Clark and Lovett

Tuesday, 3uly 15
13:40, Secretary Patterson’s Office with General Eisenhower and Mr. Bernard
Baruch

Monday, 21 3uly
13:00, .lunch, The President
Top Policy Group at 09:15
Ship         elements

Thursday, 31 3uly #7
13:22, to the White House for coffee
15:00, Mr. Paul McNutt

Tuesday, 5 August 1947
15:30, Admiral Hillenkoetter

Friday, 8 August
14:00, Admirals. Stone and Hillenkoetter
I believe Stone is the one that stood up [or Menzel

12 August 47
10:30, Bureau Chiefs meeting



Box $1, Souers, 6 April, Memo to: Mr. Souers ¯
1948
This is the music that Menzel (7) talked a, bout last week. Will you give it to the
President when you see him7 Sheet music = it gets only in the White House
"Stars On My Shoulders". Dispatched by hand - says down on the bottom.

10 April 4g
Memo to: Mr. Souers
When will the Far East paper be completed? .

17 December 48 "
Memo to: Admiral Souers
This is one of. the things I would like to talk about tonight.
3F

Memo From: 3ohn H. Ohly
Re: Visual Presentation on the Committee on Intelligence and Security.

In the Forrestal diaries calendar, - 30 3une 1947
091.S Top Policy Group, 11:30, Captain Neilson,
President, off the record. Other people.

13:00 lunched with the

From Diaries

2 3uly 1947. Dinner on Sequoia - nobody important.
Thursday 3 3uly, 1947
Breakfast with Mr. Bullets
State, Board Navy Meeting
Lunch with General Howard
Admiral       later
17:00 - Admiral Clover at CCC
4, 5, 6 3uly at Newportr Rhode Island
Monday 7, 3uly, 0915 Top Policy Group
Captain D. R. Hull, 5-Year Electronics Program ..
At 11.:30~ Mr. Fullson~ Mr..Felton
13:00, Lunch, President
18:15, Miss Billie
19:30, Dinner on Board Sequoia, Mr. McCoy
The lunch at President~ Schneider Patterson, Marshall, Clark’ under secretary of
of labour~ King~ 3ohnson         and apparently :John L. Lewis.

Tuesday 8 3uly 10:30
Senate Armed Services Committee
12:30~ Lunch, Secretary Patterson’s O~iice with Senator Hickenlooper and
Lewis Strauss
16:20, CCC
19:00, Dinner on Sequoia, Admiral and Mrs. Glover, and Mr. Elsaw?

Wednesday 9 3uly 09:30
Conference on Characteristics of. New Destroyer
10=30, briefing of Greek mission, Head O(Iice of Secretary of State



There was only one thing to Compton; the others were to.Conant..

Note:
To: Admiral Hillenkoetter
17 Mar. 1948
I would like tQ speak to you about this letter. There is a letter, from a
Hamburger in Rowan Oak, Virginia. Sing.!.e-spaced typed page, phi!osophical.. In

March 16, 1947,
Date 21 Oclober, 1947
Memo to: Mr. Souers "
Have you been about to do anything about Colonel G. Tinsley Garnett?.

A Couple of Casual.Notes to General Car.I Spaatz -
Early 47.
l~i February 1949, To: Forrestal, From: Gordon Gray
Dear 3im;
I under.stand that today Eepresents anothe.-’ milestone for you. This is just a note
to wish for you many happy returns.
Sincerely
Gordon Gray

Note same date
To: Honourable Gordon Gray~ Assistant Secretary of the. ArmY, National
Defence Building, Washington
Dear Gordon:
Birthdays after the 50-year mark of little interest for this subject. Were,
earlier on but there is a great compensation of the evidence that they produce
of the kindess and good wishes of all the old friends. Please accept my thanks
for your note and your good wishes.

Brief Item Box 83 "
Hillenkoetter~ R. H.~ Rear Admiral

Memo: T3/4/49, See File T "TAFF"~ in the T File
Dated: 4 Mar. 1949
Memo: Admiral Hillenkoetter ’ ’
There "is a man named Eric Ta~f, who is now winding up his duties with the
Office of the Foreign Liquidation Commissioner in Paris. Mr. Taft is a
responsible person who knows France. Speaks French with facility and might be
useful to you. [ think the State Department has a full dossier on him.
3ames Forrestal
Sent to Hillenkoetter ~is Director of CIA
Not clear what came out of that

11 3anuary 49
To: My Dear Mr. President:
I send you at this time my formal resignation as Secretary of Defense. I believe
there is such a document now in your files. In order to be sure there is one in
your possession, I am forwarding this so that you may have it available in the
considerational plans for your cabinet at inauguration time.
Respectfully yours
3ames Forrestal



To: VB
I l December

"I am fully aware that the election to the Board of Trustees of the Institution
is one of the doings of V. Bush, and it merely adds another to a, long list of
obligations that I am under to that individual. The only misgiving I have is
whether or not I can make a contribution which will justify.your confidence in
proposing me; however, I will do my best."

Another subject. "I have had a couple o1 letters from Brad Dewey~ copies of
which I am enclosing. Your moments of re::lection, I wish youwould let me have
you own View on the question of the re!ease of the Bikini report, with the
deletions, of course, of 2 or 3 particular paragraphs with which you are
familiar." Dewey was president.of Dewey & Almay Chemical Company in, of all
places, Cambridge, Mass.                                    .~....

As a Note From Bush to 3im~ Dec. 10, lgt,,’-.! ...

Dear 3im:
Probably in the same mail with this note, you will receive formal notification of
the action of the Board of Trustees, Ca~’negie Institute~ .Washington~. at their
annual meeting today in electing you to membership. I. wish to express my
personal pleasure that you were selected and hope that you ~vill. find it possible
to accept. The group is a distinguished or=e. Your duties will neither be onerous
nor time-consuming, and I would be delighted to have .this additional association
with you.                                                      .
.

V. Bush

29 3uly 19#8, Dr. Bush,
Does this mean that there is a chance of developments which will block the use
ol radar? Attached to an article from the Washington Evening Star, 29 3uly
19#8, Wall Against Radar Experiments Told (the article deals with basically
nuclear-magnetic resonance, which is really not related, but interesting). It
should be noted that the correspondence files are alphabetical~ which they were
not lor Menzel.

Straight Telegram, 05 Oct. Jg#$,’To: Karl T. Compton, President MIT
I am delighted that you have decided to accept Chairmanship, Research &
Development Board. I will be most grateful if you will expr.ess my appreciation
to your Board.
Best Regards~ 3ames Forrestal

Note: Sort of Trivial Stuff, To: Conant~ From: Forrestal, 1~ September
Contains a remark - ! enjoyed seeing you yesterday.

Note:
Dear 3im ¯
16 Oct. 19#8
From: ~ames Forrestal
Much interested in your most recent paper at the War College. Would like him
to give a talk on preventive war.



Forrestal Correspondence Files

28’. 3uly 19�7

TO: Rear Admiral Hillenkoetter, USN,Director, Central Intelligence, 2#30E
Street, Northwest Washington, D.C. ...

My Dear Hilley:                                                ’

Thanks. very much for your message.

Sincerely .,
3ames Forrestal

Interesting Date

17 October

Memo to: Admiral Hillenkoetter

Have they been able to do anything yet about getting American newspapers in
Germany?

3F

Bush File Correspondence File, Box 78) 19~)8
06 February 05
Memo To: VB

My congratulations on the OBE. You certainly deserve;:it).and a lot more.

JF

I0 Ap.ril ’~8, To: VB

I would like to pursue further with you the wargaming idea we discussed at
dinner last night. Also, I would like to get your evaluation of the Air Force
’Program, particularly from ’51 on.. :IF

23 May ’gB, To: VB

Please speak to me about BW and meeting with the President.

10.September ’~8, To: VB

There will be a presentation on Intelligence at Monday morning’s budget
hearings. I think it would be desireable if you could attend. Second subject,
please speak to me sometime about changes in statute.

Letter From: Bush
To: Forrestal, 25 February ’~8

Re: Letter From Barklie Henry, Dated: Feb. 20 19~8
Mostly a Philosophical Discussion



NSC meeting, It+:20
3oint Chiefs meeting

lt~ 3uly Wed. ’
12:30, Bradley, Loots, Vandenberg, .....and Felt

15 3uly Thurs ....
9:10, Bradley and Vandenberg
National Security Council, I0:-5#                          .

Mon. 19 3uly
16-~3t~, Vgeapons Evaluation, Dr. Bush, General. Gruenther, and Mr. Ohly

Tues. 3uly 20                                             ’
I0:00, meeting - .Secretary Royal, Symington, Sullivan, General .Loots, Messrs.
Hargrave, Hill, Leahy, ~., and Dr. Bush             .. ~.

Thurs. 22 3uly
NSC meeting (mostly Berlin situation)

Fri. 23 3uly
12:25, Dr. Bush
Lunch, 12:35 - Mr. Gates, Dr: Bush, Mr. Benton

l~th
Dear Mr. Carpenter, Mr. Ohly, Mr. Stowe
15:00, Dr. Bush, George Patterson, Secretary Royal, Mr. Ohly
16:20, General Vandenberg, General Nordstad

20 3uly t~8
11:1% General Vandenberg

29 3uly 1948                                                 :
15;30, Meeting on controversies with Lyle, Sullivan, Symington, Vandenberg, ~

17:08, Mr. Souers                       , Barry, Messrs.~ and Hiton

Council meeting Tues. Aug. 3 l-0:t~0
Lunch, 12:t~5, Father        , Mr. Heberstaut,
Meiling, Dr. Bush and Secretary Royal

Dr. Howard Ross, Dr. Richard

5 Aug.
9:58, Emergency Plan Half

Fri. 6 Aug.
11:55, Dr. Bush
12:00, Mr.
16:0.5, Golf with General Bradley

Mon. 9 Aug.
12:55, Lunch, The President - off the record

War Council Tues. l0 Aug., 10:00



Thurs. 12 Aug.
Dr. Bush at 10:57
11:00, meeting, Senator

19 Aug., 1948
Security Council meeting
14:20, White House

and Van.del~oerg, Dr. Bush, .and Mr. Carpenter

On Page 2241) there)s a long paper.                         "
In Aug., Item ~ is participation of Dr. Bush and the work of E3CS.- There is a
concensus that Dr. Bush be invited to participate more fully and more directly
in the work of E3CS. That he should be asked to sit with
occasions.

Fri. Aug. 27
Mr. Souers, 16:14

Tues. 31 Aug.
10:00 War Council                          .

on. all .appropriate

Wed. 1 Sept.
(looks like a hot day)
8:15, Breakfast Admiral Kingri~lge
9:20, meeting - Kingridge, Inglis, Chamberlain, Colonel Clarke and Messrs Ladd,
FBLA, and Saunders FBI "
10:06, 3CS meeting i". "
10:~5, The President - off the record - White House    . ¯
¯ 1/~:37, Generals Chamberlain and Cabell~ Colonel Clark and Mr.. McNeil.    ’

Thurs. 2 Sept. .
Dr. Hafstad, 12:08 .’ "
12:38, Lunch¯ ..
1#:20, NSC, White House

8:15 Fri. 3 Sept.
Generals Vandenberg and_
12.~10, Lunch with Vandenberg.,
MacCullan

, Breakfast
Brandley, and Gruenther, .Den;[eld, McNeil, and

Tues. 7 Sept.
I0:28, Dr. Bush
NSC, 2:25, to review the Berlin situation

Wed. 8 Sept.
13:38, General 3CS meeting with Dr. Bush
15:35, General Vandenberg
16:~5, Secretary Symington, General Vandenberg
20:30, meeting with Royal, Sullivan, Symington, Kinney, etc.

Meeting Sept. 48
Included Dr. Bush                     ’:
12=00, The President, off the record, the east entrance
Lunch, The President, off the record



Tues. 14 Sept.
12:12, Dr. Bush and Mr. Carpenter
12:21, Lunch, Admiral        , Dr. Cona~.~

Thurs. 16 Sept.
14:28, National Security Council
16:30, 3ohn Foster Dulles

Fri. 17 Sept.
16".20, Dr. Bush

20 Sept. Mon.
15:05, Intelligence Presentation Summary

Tues. 21 Sept.
10:00 War Council - Bush was not presen~--mostl.y Berlin..

Wed. 22 Sept.
12:~, Lunch, Dr. Bush, Mr. Hugh Hanson, Mr. Hargrave, Mr’ Carpenter, Mr.
Leva ’    ¯
14:50, Dr. Bush, Dr. Stratton

27 Sept.
12:05, 3oint Chiefs
Bradley, Vandenberg, Denfeld, as was McNeil and McCullan
12:~, Lunch, Drs. Bush and Compton, General Bradley, ~andenberg, Denfeld,
Secretaries Kinney, Symington, Royal

Wed. 29 Sept.
9:20, Dr. Bush

Fri. Oct. 1 1948
16:50, Generals Bradley and Vandenberg, Admiral Den~eld, General Gruenther,
and Mr. McNeil                                            ’

Tues..s Oct.
I0:00,. War Council - including Bradley, Vandenberg, and Gruenther) as well as
Secretaries Royal, Sullivan, and .Symington
II:~3, at the White House - no comment
17:05, Admirals Denfeld and Leahy, Generals Vandenberg and Bradley

~ Oct. 19t~8 to Forrestal from Stuart Symington. I talked to General
Vandenberg this morning about to his certainty as to whether or not the bomb
could be dropped where, how, and when it was wanted; they told me again’ what
he had already told me. He was absolutely certain it could be dropped on the
above basis.
W. Stuart Symington

5 Oct.
Memo from: Fotrestal ’
Re: Fact that some changes in the National Security Act..Particularly said "I
told them that [ was developing General Gruenther as my principal military
advisor rather than the concept of a Chief of Staff".



Wed. 6 Oct.
10;15, Dr. Bush, Mr. Webster, and General Gruenther
11:02, Admiral Denfeld
Lunch, with Bradley, Vandenberg, Gruer,ther, and Pearsons, and Admiral Denfeld

Thurs. 7 Oct.
14:25, NSC meeting, Conference Room, White House

Wed. 13 Oct.
14;05, Dr. Bush

Thurs.
16:10,

Thurs.
I0:00,
14:19,

Fri. 22 Oct.
11:55, Dr. Bush
12:05, Secretary Royal

14 Oct.
War Council¯

Oct. 21 ’
War Council "
National Security Council - Conference Room, White House ’

Thurs. 28 Oct.
12:50, Lunch, Generals Wede~eyer, and Gruenther, Admiral Hillenkoetter

Wed. 3 Nov.
War Council - White House - 14:20
Next Engagement- 16:40

NOV o

Dr. Compton
Mr. Carpenter
Cocktails at Naval Gun Factory for Drs. Bush and Compton

Fri. 5
16:45,
17:00,
19:00,

Mr. Allen

Sat. 6 Nov. ¯

White House, 10:05
McNeil, 14:19
Dinner with Ambassador Douglas, Secretary & Mrs. Whitney, and
Dulles                                                     -..

Sun. Nov. 11
16’.00, meeting, 3et presentation, General Putt, Colonel Page, Mr. Riley and Mr.
McNeil. Forrestal was gone for a long. trip to Europe--mostly to England,
Germany, France (Nov. 9 through Nov. 16 = 11)000 miles). Some fascinating
notes are in the diaries on his contacts during that trip.

Tues. 23 Nov.
I0:00, War Council
14:23,



Fri. 25 Nov.
Cabinet meeting 10:00
(the day after Thanksgiving)
I�:20, Admiral Strauss
15:05) Mr. Souers
16:25, Admiral Fo~ter

Mon. 1 Dec.
.Lunch, The President, 13:00

Dec. 2 - was a busy day ¢7
Breakleast, Mr. Hoyt, 8=00
9:28, Mr. Killian, Captain Russell, Mr. Qhly
10:00, War Council.              .
[1:30, The President, Messr. Royall, Symi.ngton, Sullivan
[2:¢5, Lunch, General Eisenhower and Admiral Nimitz
[�;00~ Howard Bruce
[5;05, Mr. Reynolds, FBI
Alter Dinner, Fullbrights

Fri., Dec. 5
Breakfast, Governor Vardemon
9:30, Mr. Strieffler
I0:3.0) 3oint Committee on A~omic Energy ,..~
12:�51 Cabinet Lunch at his place, Henderson, Harriman, and Mr. Souers
15:�3, Dr. Bush and General Gruenther (that was a big meeting on the 3CAE)

.Tues, 9 Dec.                                                      ’
9:15, Secretary Royall, Generals Nordstad, Wedemeyer, G~enther).Admiral
Sherman .... "
I0:00, Royall, Symington, Messrs’ Kinney) Whitney, Ohly, Hill) McNeil, Leva,
Souers .
If:t6, Messrs. Fleming and Stevenson
Lunch, (Obviously an IntelligenceMeeting), Admiral Souers, Inglis, and
Hillenkoetter, General Chamberlain..
Then went to New York for a quick trip. Left at 15"-00) returned at 23:30.
Possibly that discussion at lunch had to do with France and Italy. Intelligence
estimates--all kinds oI problems

Wed. I0 Dec. 19�7
I�:00, Admiral Hillenkoetter
I�:08, Major General Arnold, Colonel Wilson Canadian American Defense
15:25, Mr. Humphrey and Mr. Killian >
16:00, Atomic Energy meeting) State Department
19:00, General
A lot o5 discussion about the Palestine situation at this time. Important meeting
o5 the Combined Policy Committee on Atomic Energy I0 Dec. Mr. ~ Dr.
Bush) Mr. Kennan, Lillienthal, Mr. Wilson, and a bunch more) Britishers and so
forth. Going over the business of the UK, the US and Canada and the whole
question of Atomic Energy.

Thurs. I I Dec.



JI:4~, Admirals              and Nindtz, Generals F-isen’hower, Vandenberg,
Gruenther, Mr. Larkin. (l think that is ~i~e first time General :Vandenberg’s name
been in here.) " " " "
Lunch, 13:00, Admiral Strauss " ..."

¯ National Security Council meeting at I.%05 Fri. 12 Dec.

=

Vandenberg,

Mon. 15 Dec.
13:00, Lunch, The President
14:00, Messrs. Royal, Symington, Zuckert, Generals
Richards, Mr. McNeil
15:00, Atomic Energy meeting
Bush was present at the Combined Policy meeting, of course "

Tues. 16 Dec.
10:00, War Council
I2:03, Colonel 15. Haun retired, General inglis retired, Admiral Hillenkoetter
12:30, President to see Mr. Granger
Lunch, Secretary Royal, Generals Eisen!:.)wer and Wedemeyer~ Dr. Pollock

Wed. 17 Dec. ":
10:00, National Security Council, White House
13:45, Secretary Symington’s .office
l~i:00, Mr. Wilson
15:10, Mr. Martin :
16:00) Mr. Souers
16:05, Congressman Fullton~ meeting.

He met with the President, Mort. 22 Dec. #7 at 13:00. Then went to Florida.
Visited .Eglin Field on 23 Dec. Visited Maxwell Field 31 Dec. #7

Eisenhower)

3an. 48                                                .
Lunch, 12:46, Admiral Den~eld, Messrs. Barrels, Gray, and Souers
13:3~, Dr. Bush
1~:01, General Eisenhower and Admiral Sherman
1~:20, Mr. Derry and Mr. Ohly

Sat.
Brea~:iast with Mr. Munsen at 08:00
9:#3, Mr. Souers and Mr. Ohly again
10=03, Admiral Ramsey
11:I0, Messrs. BonsteeJ) Ohly and Leva

Mon. $ 3an
Messrs. McNeil, Ohlyand Leva
Lunch at the White House

6 3an. Tues
Busy Day - with some interesting notations
09:00, Mr. Plumley
09: 50,
10:00,
Leva,
11:0~,

Mr. A. Hill and Captain Kelley
Secretary Sullivan, Symington) Messrs. Draper, Whitney) Hill,

Ohly, McNeil, Souers) Captains Buchanon and Battle:
Mr. Symington

Hardgrave,



11:15, Mr. R. McConnell
11:25, Dr. Chang
12:00, Dr. Hunsaker (I presume that’s Jerome Hunsaker of MIT),’ and Mr. Parker.
Oh looks like I was wrong--notes, 3.C.P.unsaker was President, Detroit Edison
Company--about the sea matters.

Wed. 7 3an.                                                 ¯     .
General Bradley at 9;30. Various emergency medical service people .
11:22, Mr. Hill
l J;30, Mr. Souers
11;45- 13’.10, to Capital to hear Presidential Address
15--52, Admiral Radford
7 3an 11=45 meeting with Souers was on the paper ..that they drafted concerning
air bases in the Mediteranan. Had a mee.ting at Blair House at 4:00 on Atomic
Energy. Well, it looks like they round things up on the Combined Policy
Committee. There is a Mr. Stound from Canada       part of this.secretariat
and Mr. Hume Wrong,. Mr. Henney, Mr..~ateman. -Bush do~s not seem to have
been there.           ’ ’

Fri. 9 3an.
War Council meeting at 15-’00

National Security Council mee.ting at 13;55 - 16;O0,Tues. 13 3an. 48

.Lunch on Wed. 14 3an. with Honourable Brooke Claxton,.Ambassador Wrong,
Secretaries Royal, Sullivan, Symington, Admiral Leahy~. Admiral Denfeld,
Generals Eisenhower, Spaatz, ~, .
Charles E. Wilson in at/(~..30

Big meeting 17 3an. 48, Sat.
I I:~5, Drs. Bush, Conant, and Openheimer
12:~, Lunch with__ and 3oint Secretary Royal.
about?

l wonder what that was

War Council meeting Tues. 20 3an. I0:00

Interesting meeting 22 3an. with Eisenho:ver, who showed him a letter indicating
he was not going to be available for the Presidency but worried about people
might misunderstand that he was not fulfilling his duty or something. Forrestal
approved of the letter.

Mon. 26 :]an.
11;00, Dr. Bush
II:06, Admiral Rad~ord, Ge6eral Spaatz
12:25, Senator Cameron
12:40, Admiral Boone

Wed. 28 3an.
I0:55, Secretary¯ Symington, General Spaatz~
I2:02, Mr.. Watson
12;24, Mr. Souers
I2:4% Lunch, Marshall, Lovett, Eisenhower
13:20, Mr. Souers



29 :]an.
.9.’/~5, Secretary Sullivan, Admiral Hillenkoetter
t4:#5, General Eisenhower

Fri. 30 3an.
l#:t+8, Dr. B~sh

Sun. I Feb. -
If:00, White House
15:#5, .General Loots, Mr. Lark, Generals Nordstad~ Gruenther~ Wedemeyer,
Admirals Radiord, Boone, Price~ Dr. Bush~ Secretary Bar.rels~ (think that’s the
first entry for a Sunday).                               ..

Tues. 3 Feb.
10:00, War Council

Wed. # Feb.
16:15, General Groves
16;16, General Loots

-Thurs. 5 Feb.
16=28, Mr. Souers

Tues. l0 Feb.
9:30, Dr. Bush, Mr. Carpenter
ll:l$~ Dr. Bush~ Mr. Webster

Wed. It Feb.
10:00~ Research and Development Board meeting
12:00, Admiral Hillenkoetter
12;k5, 3oint Chief’s lunch
l#;20, Admiral Strauss

Thurs. 12 Feb.
I0:30, National Security Council~ White House. Dealt with Greec% Turkey~ Italy,
Palestin% China.

14 Feb.
l#.’00, Mr. William H. 3ackson, Mr. Allen Dulles, Mr. Hemp Correa’L

Couple of appointments on Sun. [~ Feb. . .

Mon. 16 Feb.
Lunch, 12:#g - White House
15:05, Major General Chamberlain,~ General Cabel, Admiral lnglis, Admiral
Hillenkoetter~ Mr. E. Hughes (sounds like Intelligence work). Millimetric - 25
minutes. Talked about the Italian situation.

17 Feb. #8
War Council 10:00

18 Feb.
Mr. Souers, 1#=05



Fri. 20 Feb.
15:10, Dr. Bush
17:25, Mr. Souers
17:38, Secretary Draper, General Bradley

12:10, 23 Feb., Mrs. William H. 3ackson, Glum, Souers

24 Feb.
17:10, Admiral Hillenkoetter

25 Feb.
9.-22, Secretary Sullivan, Messrs. Bush, Cooper, and Les!ie
9:30, another meeting
12:51, lunch, Generals Bradley, Eisenhower, Grunther,..Vandenberg,
Denfeld, Dr. Bush
14:33, Denfeld                                             ’

Admiral

26 Feb.
Dr. Bush, 10:25
Another meetinl~ at 10:31

28 Feb. Sat.
14:44, Admiral Hillenkoetter

2 Mar. 48
War Council meeting I0:00
Met with Souers again at noon                                 ¯

Thurs. 4 Mar. 45
12:10, Admiral Souers and Hillenkoetter, Generals Loots .and Grunther, Messrs.
Lark and Ludington
I2:30, Lunch, Secretaries Royal, Symington, and General Spaatz

Fri. 5 M’ar.
Lunch, Dr. Bush, Mr. Car011 Wilson, 12:45 " :.-    ..

sat. 6 Mar. "
1#:00,. Mr. Souers, Mr. Leva, Mr. Ohly, " .

Tues.
10:00,

9 Mar.
Committee of~ Secretaries, plus Mr. Souers, Gray) Hully, and Leva

Tues. 23 Mar.
War Council at 10:00
Mr. Howard,

20 Mar.
08:00, with 3oseph Brian (of all people--I think he was involved in

Tues. 16 Mar.
13:50, Dr. Bush
13:55, Testified before House Appropriations Committee



Sat. 27 Mar.
13=l% Admiral Hillenkoetter
General Loots, 13.’25

Fri. 2 Apr.
12:00~ Meeting of National Security Council

Sun. # Apr.
.I#:I0~ 3CS meeting
15.’30, Briefing



Tues. 23 Nov.
10:00, War Council
I#:23, NSC

¢

Tues. 30 Nov.
II:36, Dr. Compton; many meetings with !l.:e

Wed. l Dec.
15:06, Ike
15:18, The President, oil-the-record with ]ke

Thurs. 2 Dec.
1#:25, NSC

Fri. 3

16:00,

Dec.
Lunch, Gordon Gray and others
3oint Chiefs oI Staff and Dr. Compton.

Tues. 7 Dec.
10:00, War Council
12:30, Assistant Secretary Gordon Gray

Wed. 8 Dec.
I0:#0, Mr. Souers
12:03, Dr. Bush

Subject: Radar Fence

Thurs..9 Dec.
15:10, [ke             ,
Had lunch with Ike as well.                     ;
15:15, The Pesident with Joint Chiels~ Webb, Souers, McNeil, Gruenther

Thurs. 16 Dec. "    ’.
I0:~i0) Research and Development Board meeting .
13:00) lunch with the Secretaries and Dr. Compton
I~:55, NSC meeting = White. House "

¯ Sidle Note:
,20 Dec., talking to the President, mentioned that he had note from Taft
congratulating him on his electi6n. Mention of the tact that "As the President
might gather, neither I nor my wile are particularly disappointed in the result
ol the election".

Tues. 21 Dec.
I0:00, War Council
11:30, Secretary Gray

Wed. 22 Dec.
12:08, General Gruenther and Admiral Hillenkoetter

Thurs. 23 Dec;, 1948
10:Jl, Dr. V. Bush
I0:55, General Gruenther
There’s a deletion of pages 2705 through 271l;
were classilied.

which I presume means they



Sun. 2 3an., 19Q9
8:30, Breakfast with
Russian/Berlin situation

Bedell Smith and Admiral Denfeld. About

Thurs. 6 3an.
DrY Gerstell, 12:30
Allen Dulles, 12:#5
NSC at White House, I#;21
Many meetings with Ike over the next few days

Tues. 11 3an.
’10=00, War Council

Wed. I2 Jan.
15:30, War Council

Thurs. 1.3 3an.
10:27, Research and Development Board n..~eting

Sat. 15 3an.                              "
9:-$5, 3oint Intelligence Committee, Intelligence presentation

Sun. 23 3an.
I0;I0, General Wedemeyer
I0=#-$, General Eisenhower                               "
11:38, Mr. Ryan

Many meetings with Ike on. 2~ 3an.~ Mon.

2.$ 3an. "
10:05, War Council
13=50, lke

26 3an. Wed.
Many Ike meetings                                       :
Big presentations to the Appropriations Committee at that time

’Fri. 28" 3an.
I0;00~ Cabinet
II=00, The President, off the record
I~t-.5-$, Mr. Souers

Mon. 31 :]an.
Lunch~ The President~ o:[~ the record
17:27~ IRe

Tues. t Feb’.
t6:10, 3.E. Hoover, Attorney General Clark, Messrs. Ohly~ Blum.and Hallaby
16;17, Mr. Souers " " " "
17:12~ General Booth
17:26, Ike

Wed. 2 Feb.

the



8:.50, Dr. Compton
14:54, General Gerstell

.Thurs. 3 Feb.
14:30, NSC
16:37, Ike

Fri. 4 Feb.
9:26, Ike
10:.50, Ike

Mon. 7 Feb.
Lunch, 13:00, The President, off the record

Tues. 8 Feb.
’ 9:46, lke

10:00, War Council
12:38, Lunch, Dr. Compton and Admiral Conolly
14:30, Waiter Reid Hospital for checkup’

Wed. 9 Feb.
1.5:00, The White House, The President
16:42, Ike

Thurs. 10 Feb.
i2:28, Dr. Compton
14:25, Ike, Clifford and others, re changes and National Security Act

Fri. 11 Feb.

15:30, The President at White House with Ike and 3CS
16:20; Ike

Mon. 14 Feb.
13:00, Lunch President, White House
17=28, Dr. Compton

Wed. 1.6 Feb.
"16:00, White House, Cabinet, President, Mr. Leva,. Clifford) ElsecY, Pace,
Stauffacher concerning changes in Security Act, off the record

Thurs. 17 Feb.
14:30, NSC
16:.56, Ike

Fri. 18 Feb.
10:.56, Dr. Compton "

Sat., 19 Feb.
9:.5.5 - 10:4.5, Intelligence briefing

At the briefing were General Bradley, Admiral Denfeld, General Everest for
Vandenberg, General Eisenhower, Major General Lemnitzer, Mr. glum, Mr.
Hallaby, Captain Riley, Major General Irwin, Rear Admiral Inglis, Major General



Cabell, Major General Todd. Each o5 1.".e¯Intelligence Chief~ was authorized to
bring one expert. Hillenkoetter was i~: Canada, Gruenther was attending a
special meeting of "The Cittle Chiefs". Dr. Craig, Grunther’s Intelligence
Advisor made the presentation. The same individual made the initial
presentation on 15 o5 3anuary, signed ~y Robert 3..Wood (who I believe is a
Colonel); no hint as to what t.he subject was.               .’

I0:00, War Council
19:00, Cocktails, Dr. Compton, Research Development Board, Franklin Room,
Wardman Park Hotel

Thurs. 24 Feb.
09:0‘5, Dr. Compton.
13:48, Mr. Gordon Gray and Secretary Sullivan

Fri. 2‘5 Feb.
10:00, The White House, The President)~,:~ the record

. 16:‘50, Dr. Compton

Sat. 26 Feb.                                                 :,
12=05, General Eisenhower. Lots of discussion about the B36 atthis time

Tues. I Mar.
9:1‘5, War Council Special meeting
12:30, The President, off the record

Wed. 2 Mar.
Lunch, Ike              :,
17:10, Dr. Compton
17:$6, Ike
There’s his letter of resignation - 2 March 1949. Talking about~ his
work...These circumstances enable me for the first-time take into account those
urgent.’personal considerations about which I have spoken tO you, and to submit
my resignation with the hope that you may accept it effective on or abour
March
Response from the White House to...3F -
"Your letter received this day confirms our many previous conversations and
discussions. I am therefore fu)ly cognizant of the considerations which prompt
your desire to relinquish your duties". "Because of those urgent personal (This is
later in the letter) considerations about which you have spoken to me so many
times, I accept your resignation, effective at the close of business on March
31." HST

Thurs. 3 Mar.
14:30, NSC

Sat..5 Mar.
Ike,. 9:‘50
11:00,. Gruenther. and Ike
I I : 15, Denfeld
11:23) White House
12: 14, Vandenberg
12:3~) Ike’s office



Tues. 8 Mar
War Council, 15:20
Couis 3ohnson, 15:44

Wed. 9 Mar.
Colonel Renfrow,. 10:00, 10:40, 12:30,
Colonel Johnson, 11:42 and

Thurs. 10 Mar.
15:00, President’s office, to discuss provisions
Ike, 8:50. 12:15
17:35

Fri~ 11, Mar.
10:05, Dr. Bush

of National Security Act

Mon. 14 Mar..
9:30, Ike and Colonel 3ohnson
10:50, Colonel Johnson
12:45, Lunch - Ike and 3ohnson
lke, 17:32

Tues. 15 Mar.
9:32, War Council
Ike, 16:40

Fri. 18 Mar.
Dr. Compton, 10:41
Dentist at Bethesda, 14:25 to 16:20

Sat. 19 Mar.
12:41, Admiral Hillenkoetter and General Cabell

Tues. 22 Mar.
14:30, NSC meeting

Wed. 2.3. Mar.
09:00, Dentist at Bethesda

Last Entry - 25 Mar. 1949, Fri.

In Box 73, 1947D-F Correspondence, 29 July 1947
Two notes to Doolittle
One is:
"It is very heartening to get at the beginning .of my job such a letter as yours. I
am sure that the spirit of common enterprise that went with you on your flight
to Tokyo will lead us in this new venture.
Sincerely,
3ames Forresthal

The second was just regretting he couldn’t accept an invitation for Friday
night.



Took a quick look at the day file from I 3uly #7 to 31 3uly..In Box 92; it’s like
2 inches thick almost. Carbons of lett,..,’,s sent out all over the place. Doesn’t
look like anything of interest would !::,e there. Some transcripts of phone
conversations though.               ..

It should be noted that in the Eberstadt tiles there is a newspaper clipping from
the New York Herald Tribune December 22, 19~9 that :lames S. Lay, 3r. taking
over from Sydney W. Souers as Executive of the National SeciJrity Council,
eflective 3anuary 15,.1950" While he was 38 at the timel .native of Washingtonl
formally served in the Central Intelligei:~ce Group’ now the Central Intelligence
Agency, where he was the first secretar.y of the National Intelligence Authority,
which was superseded by the .NSC. During the War he was an army Intelligence
Officer, rising to the rank of Lieutenant Colonel. He was relieved from active
duty in October 19~5 to do Intelligence work for the State. Department., US
News and World Report had an interestino~ article on April 2~ 19~8 about Soue-~
and the wo.rking group, which included George F. Kennan~, Lieutenant Albert C.
Wedemeyer, Lieutenant General Lauris Norstad, Rear Admiral C.W. Styer,,.Rear
Admiral R.H. l’lillenkoetter. The CIA ~vas actually under NSC.

Note [rom Eberstadt to Mr. Robert Cutler                  .
Administrative Assistant to the President, (Eisenhower) ~hit..e House
Mar. 2.3, 1953                                                 .
3ust a line to let you know that I enjoyed our conversation of Saturday and was
tremendously pleased and encc~uraged at their prospective vital



Letter From: Forrestal
To.. Vannevar Bush.
25 Apr. 47, I pg.
"Furthermore, ! am always reluctant to s,_~e patterns established which are good
for one individual and not for others--As long as you .are acting for Patterson
and myself, ] have complete confidence, ~s ! would have in Conant or Compton,
but I don’t know many others.

Having settled .all this, ! will wind up by agreeing With your wishes and will
name Rear Admiral Paul Ohly as Mr. Ke,,ney’s successor. I may. add that.l hope
to attend some of the meetings of 3RDB :..,~rsonally." .

There is apparently a twix; sent l Auk. 1947. Dr. Vannevar Eiush~’:Bohemian
Club, San Fransisco~ California.
When do you Plan to be back in Washington next? I hope you are ,having a good
holiday?. X ..~
Regards
3ames Forrestal

Response from Bohemian Grove, Califorr,ia
Aug. l, 1947, 3:10 p.m.
Honourable 3ames Forrestal, Secretary o.~ the Navy, Washington, D.C.
Probably not.until last of mon.th, but will phone early next week.
V. Bush : ...    ¯

,..

II Aug. 47 .. ’~...
Dear Van:
I suppose you have already seen the Uni£ication Act but in case you have not, !
am sending a copy which you might like to read on your holiday. I wish you
would let me know approximately when you will get back because Obviously you
are one of the people to whom ! want to talk--not, merely about research, but
other features. I hope you are having a good holiday.
Was sent to 17J2 G Street, Northwest 9iashington ..
Signed: 3ames Forrestal

Note: 4 Oct. 47
Memo to: Van Bush

Have .you seen this papeG and what is your opinion of it?
’ Forrestal sent it to the C~rnegie Institution, 1530 P Street,. Northwest

Washington 5, D.C. One wonders what the other Washington address was.

Note: 8 Aug. 1947 .
To: Karl T. Compton, President, MIT.
Dear Karl:
"I did my best, but apparently was not good enough. I am sorry because as a
result of talks with Bradley Dewey of Cambridge, Van, Dr. Conant, and yourself,
I had come to the conclusion that the principle was desirable although I
recognize there were some administrative difficulties. However, if the central
idea is sound, isn’t it well to try and meet the objections and try to pass the
next session"?                                                         :
:3ames Forrestal
cc: Dewey

Van ~ush
Chairman~ 3oint Research Developmen~ ~oard



1712 G Street, Northwest

Also notes to:
3ames 15. Conant, President Harvard University

¯ 18 Oct. ~7
My Dear Conant:

22 Oct.
Sent to the Secretary to the President at Harvard                     ¯
Dear Sir:
Whenever Dr. Conant is in ~/ashington,. I wonder if you would ask and let Mr.
Forrestal know because he would like to see him.
could come in to lunch, if we could arrange it.
Katherine Foley
Secretary .to the Secretary of Forrestal

Some comments:

He would be.very ¯glad if, he

I.t is clear that. Forrestal and Bush enjoyed a very close.relationship for some
long period of time, which isn’t too surprising considering their respective
positions with the Government; and i~ is clear that they were Similar in
outlook--goal-oriented, wanted to get a job done, personally had extremely
strong moral code and concern with doing things properly .but also getting the
job done. It is also a credit .that each had the others complete¯ trust, and that
they saw each other frequently in the period from 1.9#7 on through to
Forrestal’s death. There were just numerous meetings aside !from some:of such
official bodies as the War Council the Chiefs of Staff, the. Atomic Energy
Business. There are really very few notes about these meetings, except¯ we do
have a record .of their visit to Truman on September lg¢7..’There certainly were
opportunities at which all kinds of other topics were discussed: ’ ~

It should¯ also be noted that Forrestal had full. confidence in Karl T. C0mpton
and 3ames Conant; Conant, President or Harvard, and Compton, President of
MIT. It seems to be further clear that this certainly allows for situations which
Harvard and MIT people .were involved in various highly¯ Classified activities.
with full knowledge of the res.pective presidents of the institutions. Forrestal
was the last holdover from the, Roosevelt cabinet days to remain in the.cabinet..
He was clearly hardworking, well organized, effective. An interesting book
about him is The Forrestal Diaries edited by Walter’ Millis with .the collaboration
of E.S. Duffield, published by the Viking Press in 1951 .... ..: .. ~



Report of Conversation with Mrs. Stanley ~:". Wyatt, 3r.,. : i,.::’:.""i .,.’ ..,.
Name is actually Catherine ~:: ’
PO Box 363, East Falmouth, Mass., 02536 ~t7-5~$-5384 . .’ : ’.
This is the woman known as K. Wyat~:, who worked fo~:Dr. Menzel. ,In
Washington, D.C. during the War as a secretary and researchassistant and then
came back up to Harvard with him in 19Q6~ and worked there until late 1950.
.She married ¯Stanley Wyatt, who was a graduate student under Dr. Menzel.. She
was apparently well aware of all his Cla~.sified activities) and .had gone over
parts of his autobiography and found some P,~,istakes there aswell. She had been
attending Mount Holy yoke and had worked as an assistant to an astronamer.
3oined the Waves and was chosen for Men.zel in D.C. in 19~3. The .Menzels were
like second parents and she was married b~ .their home. ’She is ,~3. and a widow
since about 1980. ~ -ii, ~, ,’





New York Times, July 16, 1947 PP. 1:2,110:4

Headline: "Patterson Reported Quitting; Forrestal Due to Rule Arms"

Dateline: Washington, July 15th.

Content~ Article speaks of new pest of "Secretary of National Sec-

urity"to be created. "...powerful~new position which would give

him (Forrestal) control not only of the Armed Forces, but ~f all

the war making agencies and potentials of the country...."

"...It was said that~other candidates besides Forzestal had

been recommended to President Truman for the top position in the

unified defense establishment. Two of these were Dr~ Vannevar

Bush, director of the Office of Scientific Research and Development...

and Rep. James Wadsworth of New. York...."

New York Times, June i, 1947 pp 35:1

Headline: "Old Cavalry Post now Anti-Aircraft. Project for the dev-

elopment of GuidedMissiles Starts New Era at Fort Bliss"

Dateline: Ft. Bliss, Texas, May 31st.

Content: Description of the new transformation of Ft. Bliss, which

is located only 44 miles from White Sand~.

"...Fort Bliss itself houses the anti-aircraft and guided missile

branch of the artillery school headed by Brig. Genl. Robert M.

Montague."



United States Dept. of the Navy
Chief of Naval Operations
The Pentagon.
Washington, D.C. 20550

2 May, 1980

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act,
§5USC,552 as amended, I hereby request access to copies of the
documentation enumerated as follows:

-Copy of the final report of the official U.S. Navy Board
of Inquiry into the circumstances surrounding the death
of former Secretary of Defense Adm..James V. Forrestal,
who died at BethesAa Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949.

If any expenses in excess of $25 are incurred in connection with
this request~ please submit all such charges to me for ~r~val
prior to thelr being incurred. Ifthis request is denied either
in whole or in part, please inform me of your agency’s appeal
procedures.

Yours very truly,



Surgeon Gmneral of the U.S.

Dept. of Health & Welfare

330 Independence Ave. SW

Washington, D.C. 20201

Dear Sir:

2 May, 1980

Pursuant to the provisions of the ~Teedom of Information Act,

5-USC-552 as amended, I hereby request access to the information

set forth below:

-Copy of the final report of the Surgeon General’s inquiry

into the circumstances surrounding the death of former

Secretary of Defense Admiral James V. Forrestal, who died

at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 19~9.

Your prompt attention to this matter is most appreciated.

Yours very truly,

William L. Moore



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

WASHI .NGTON, D.C.    ?-0350
IN REPLY REFER TO

Ser 09BIF/513792

MAY 1 9 1980

Mr. William L. Moore

P.O. Box 189

Dewey, Arizona 86327.’

Dear Mr. Moore:

This .is in ~e~p~nse to yonr letter ~f ~ M@y 1980, in which yon

requested access to Copies ofthe final report of the official

U.S. Navy Board of Inquiry into the circumstances surrounding

the death of former Secretary of Defense Adm. James V.

Forrestal, who died at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949.

These records would be under the cognizance of the Commanding

Officer, National Naval Medical Center, Bethesda, MD 20014.

Therefore, by copy of this letter and the forwarding of your

request, that official is requested to reply to you directly.

Sincerely,

DONALD CARR

FOIA Coordinator

By direction of the

Chief of Naval Operations



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY .., ’. "
BUREAU.OF .MEDICINE AND SURGERY ,

WASHINGTON. D.C. :)037:)

¯ IN REPLY REFER TO

BUMED : 001B :JSS

Mr. William L. Moore
P.O. Box 1"89
Dewey, Arizona 86327

Dear Mr.    Moore:

This is in response £p "your recent ~equest under the Freedom of
Information Act for a "copy of the final report of the Surgeon
General’s inquiry into the circumstances surrounding the death of

-forme.r Secreta-ry of Defense Admiral .James V. Forrestal, who died
at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May 1949."

Please be adviied that no such report exists. For this reason,
the liter~l wording of your request cannot be complied with. It
is considered, however, that you most likely mean to request a
copy of the investigation convened pursuant to the Manual.of..the
Jud@e. Advocate. General, and for this reason your letter is being
forwarded.to the Judge Advocate General for action and reply. I
am sure you will hear from officials within that office in the
very near future.                "

Sincerely,

J. STUART SHOWALTER
Lieutenant Commander, JAGC, USN
Special Assistant to the Surgeon.

General for Medico-Legal Affairs



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
BUREAU OF MEDICINE AND SURGERY

WASHINGTON. D.C. ZO37Z

IN REPLY REFER TO

BUMED : 001B zJSS.

Mr. William L. Moore
P.O. Box 189
Dewey, Arizona 86327

Dear Mr. Moore:

This is in response.to your recent request under the Freedom of
Information Act for a "copy of the final report of the Surgeon
General’s inquiry into the circumstances surrounding the death of
longer Secretary of Defense A~iral James V. Forrestal, who died
at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May 1949."

Please be advised that no such report exists. For this reason,
the literal wording of your request cannot be complied with. It
is considered, however,.that you most likely mean to request a
copy of theinvestigation convened pursuant to the ~anga..l .of. the
Judge Advocate General, and for this reason your letter is being
forwarded to the Judge Advocate General for action and reply.. I
~n sure you will hear fr~ officials within that office in the
very near future.

Sincerely,

J. STUART SHOWALTER
Lieutenant Co~ander, JAGC~ USN
Special Assistant to the Surgeon

General for Medico-Legal Affairs



NATION.~L NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND- 20014 IN REPLY REFER TO

NNMC-C35 :mb
5210
I0 June 1980

From:

To:

Commanding Officer, National Naval Medical Center,
Bethesda, Maryland 20014
Office of the Judge Advocate General, Department of
the Navy, 200 Stovall Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22332
(Attn: Code 21)

Subj: Freedom of Information Act request of William L. Moore

Encl: (I) Subject request

I. Enclosure (I), made under the Freedom of Information Act, is
forwarded for action since the requested materials are in the
custody of the Deputy Assistant Judge Advocate General (Investigations).

B̄y direction

Copy to:
Chief, BUMED (Legal) w/encl
CNO (09B)
Mr. William L. Moore



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL
i’ 200 STOVALL STREET

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332 IN REPLY REFER TO

JAG:FOIA:ID-85-I:dvd
21/46679

JUN 3 0 1980
Bill Moore
P.O. Box 189
Dewey, Arizona 86327

Re: Fr.eedom ofInformation Act Request

Dear. Mr.    Moore:

This is in response to your letter, of May 2, 1980, received
in this Office on June 9, 1980, requesting a copy of the
finalreport of the official U.S. Navy Board of Inquiry into
the circumstances surrounding the death of former Secretary
of Defense James V. Forrestal, who died at Bethesda Naval
Hospital on May..22,1949. Your letters are considered a
request for an initial determination of the releasability of
the requested material under the Freedom of Information Act
[5 U.S.C. § 552 (a) (6)(A) (i)].

Since this report is a personal, medical or similar file for
the purposes of. 5 U.S.C. §. 552 (b) (6), (£he privacy exemption
to the Freedom of Information Act), and that the requested
document would r.evive dormant memories to the considerable
embarrassment of the Forrestal family, it is considered a
clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy to release
the document. The fact that Mr. James Forrestal was, to a
limited extent, .a public figure does not dictate a contrary
result, since the details of his medical treatment at the
Bethesda Naval Hospital are considered highly personal in
nature.

Therefore, you may consider this letter a denial of your
request for~the subject investigative report pursuant to 5
U.S.C. S, 552 (b) (6).

Because your request has been denied, you are advised that
it is your right under the cited statute to appeal this
determination in writing to the designee of the Secretary
of the Navy. Such an appeal, if any, should be addressed to:



Judge Advocate General i(Code 14)
Department of the Navy
200 Stovall Street
Alexandria, VA 22332

The appeal must be received in that office within 120 days
from the date of this letter in order to be considered and
the enclosed copy of.this letter should be attached. It is
recommended that the letter of-appeal and the envelope both
bear the notation, "Freedom of¯ Information Act Appeal."

I must informyou that the undersigned is the official
responsible for the denial of.your request.

Sincerely,

OORE ¯
[3t,~nel, U.8. ~.rine Corps
Assistant Judg~ Advocate General



0

~ o ",-



R.G, Moore, Col. USMC
Department of the Navy
Office of the Judge Advocate Genl.
¯ 200 Stovall St. "
Alexandria, VA .22592

RE: JAG:- FOIA, ID-85LI
21/~6679

Dear Colonel Moore:

By letter dated 2 May, I~80.I requested access t~ certain
information pertaining to the circumstances surrounding the
death of former Secretary of Defense James V. Forrestal at
B~thesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949, On 8 July, 1980 I
received communication from your office denying this request
on the basis of the privacy exemption of the Freedom of Infor-
mation Act § 5-USC-552, b6.

Please regard this letter as my formal appeal of your denial
under the processes and procedures set forth for such purposes
in the act cited above.

With regar~ to the above appeal, I wish to state for the record
that I fully understand and appreciate the concern of the
surviving Forrestal family with respect to the revival of
dormant memories regarding thissensitive matter~ I am deeply~
sympathetic with these concerns and my request should in no
way be interpreted as representing any hostile or detrimental
intentions whatsoever regarding the memory of the late Mr.
Seeretary Fomrestal.

I do however strongly disagree with the. statement made in your
letter (attached) to the extent that Mr. Secretary Forrestal
was "to a limited extent a public figure". Certainly his
nearly nine years of dedicated service as Under-Secretary of
the Navy, Secretary of the Navy, and our nation’s first Secre-
tary of Defense can hardly be regarded as "limited" public

¯ service even if one stretches the meaning of the word. That
he holds such an esteemed place in our nation’s history coupled
with the fact that he died in a Federal facility under somewhat
unusual circumstances, would certainly seem more.than sufficient
to establish grounds for the public’s right to know and would
appear, after the passage of more than thirty-one years, to
outw~eigh any privacy considerations as.may conceivabl~ be raised
by either the surviving family or the Freedom of Information
Act.



JAG: FOIA: ID-85-I: dvd
21/46679

Letter of Appeal, page 2.

Even so, the need for restraint, good taste .and good sense is
recognized in the use of any material which might eventually
be released should this a-ppeal be granted. Furthermore, should
it facilitate the granting of this appeal, ~ stand prepared to
grant either your office or any designated repres@ntative of
the Forrestal family a written right of prior review and approval
for any material I may ultimately write based on the records
sought in this request.

Please note that under the provisions of ~5-USC-552 as cited

~boye, you are required to act on this appeal within twenty
20) working days of your receipt.

Yours very truly,

WLM/s

William L. Moore



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JIJD6E ADVOCATE 6ENERAL

(
200 STOVALL STREET

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332 IN REPLY REFER TO

JAG:FOI.:FD69.:ejj
’ 14/.15998 .

8 AUG 1980

Mr. Bill Moore
P.O. Box 189
Dewey, Arizona86327’

Re: Freedom of .Information Act Appeal

Dear Mr. Moore:

This is in responseito:.your letter of July 15, .1980,..received
in .this Office on July 22, !980,. in whfchyou appeal .the~

decision of =ColonelR.G. Moore,i USMC,. Assistant Judge Advocate
General (Military Law),..to denyyour req.ues~for access .to
theifinal report of the official U.S.Navy Board of Inquiry
concerning thedeath of the former Secretary of Defense, .James "
V.-Forrestal. Your .letter isconsidered .to. be a request for
a finaldetermination pursuant to .the FreedOm of Information
Act~ ,[5 U,S.C.I §:552(a):(6) (A) (ii) (1.976)] .

A thorough review of the pertinent record and .the initial
denial action has .been conducted, ~and ithas been determined
.that ~the decision made by Colonel Moore was. entireIy .correct;
since the requested .report ;constitutesan ~intra-agency,
predecisional memorandum. A significant ;and .legitimate
governmental interest .exists in withholding .this record, in
that its release would .tend to discourage Valuable ~intra-
agency discussion... As ;such,.this information is not required
.to be re~easedunder .theFreedom of Informati~on Act:[5 U.S.C.
§:552.(b).:(5);(i97.6) ; 32 ~C..F.R. §: 7.01..5 (b) (4) (ii)(E):(1979)]..

Additional!y,.:the release~of.this material would consti~tute
a clearly unwarranted invasion of..the privacy of Secre£ary
Forrestal’.s ;survivingnext-of-kin, and the Freedom of Infor-
mation Act authorizes the w±thholding of this record under
such ~circumstances~ [5 U.S.C.-§:552.(.b)(6)~(~976.)!;i 32 .C.F.R.
§: 7.01.5 (b.).(4) (ii) (F.):(1979) ] ..                          ""

Finally,..the release of the record .concerning. thefinal ’
hospitalizati~on of Secretary Forresta! would not only.consti-
.tutea clearly unwarranted invasion o~..the privacy of his



JAG:FOI:FD69.:ejj ,

survivingnext-of-kin, .(see previous paragraph for statutory
and regulatory pr~ovisionfor authority to withhold informa-
tion on this basis.), but Department of Defense~regulations’
prohibit.~thereIease~of such records~wilthout~thespecific
written permission of Secretary Forrest~l’.s next-of-kin
[32 IC.F.R.~ ~:66.3~(197.9)]. Please. beadvi~sed .that.~SecretarY
Forrestal!s son, Michael. Forrestal,..obj~ects.to the reiease
of this record.

For.the previouslyPstated-reasons/you maytreat this letter
as a final,~complete denial of. your. request~for the ireIease
of the final, report of the. official~ U.S. Nav:yl Board of
Inquiry conCerning, thedeath of Secretary Forrestal.. As the
Secretary Of the Navy’s designee~for~this purpose"[32 ~C.F.R.
§~701~9~(~)~(1)~(1979)].,,.thelundersigned is ~the~offieialrespon-
sible ifor..this.action. You are !further advised ofyour right’
.to. seek ijudicial review, of this decision..

Sincerely, .

C. E. McDOWELL
Rear Admiral, JAGC, U. 8. Navy
Judgo Advocate General of the Navy
For the Secretary of the ~lav~.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL

200 SToVALL STREET
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332 IN REPLY REFER TO

JAG:21:FOIA:gww

CF-91-84

MAR 1984

Mr. Hugh L. O’Neal

4219 W. Olive Street, #247

Burbank, California 91505

Re: Freedom of .Information Act Request

Subject

Date

: James V. FORRESTAL

: May 22, 1949

Dear Mr. O’Neal:

This is in response to your letter of March 7, 1984, requesting

"a copy of all documentation, including the final report,

generated by the investigation convened pursuant to the Manual of

the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances surrounding

the death of former Secretary of Defense James V. Forrestal, who

died. at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May 1979."    Your letter is

considered a request for an initial determination of the

releasability of the requested material under the Freedom of

Information Act [5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (6) (A) (i) (1976)].

The Office of the Judge Advocate General of the Navy is the

custodian of reports of investigation made in accordance with the

Manual of the Judge Advocate General (JAG Manual) concerning

incidents of this type.

The investigative report containing the referenced information

has been retrieved from our long-term storage facility ahd

reviewed. Upon initial review, it was determined that the

information contained therein was not releasable to you without

the authorization of the next-of-kin or a personal representative

of Mr. Forrestal inasmuch as the investigation is composed almost

entirely of protected medical records concerning Mr. Forrestal.

In this regard your attention is invited to the language

contained in the Code of Federal Regulations relating to the

release of information from medical records that "if the

individual concerned is     .    deceased . . . , the next of kin or

legal representative must authorize, in writing, the release of

the individual’s medical records" (32 C.F.R. § 66.3(c)).

Personal liaison between this Office and Mr. Forrestal’s son and

next-of-kin, Mr. Michael Forrestal, c/o Shearman & Sterling, 53

Wall Street, New York, New York 10005, has revealed that Mr.

Michael Forrestal is opposed to the release of this information.



Accordingly, in consonance with 32 C.F.R. § 66.3(c), Mr. Michael
Forrestal’s objections and the privacy considerations of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552 (b) (6), you may consider this letter a denial of your
request for "a copy of all documentation, including the final
report, generated by the investigation convened pursuant to the

Manual of the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances
surrounding the death of former Secretary of Defense James V.
Forrestal, who died at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949."

Because your request has been denied in part, you are advised
that it is yohr right under 5 U.S.C. § 552 (1976) to appeal this
determination in writing to the designee of the Secretary of the
Navy. Such an appeal, if any, should be addressed to:

Department of the Navy
Office of the Judge Advocate General (Code 14)
200 Stovall Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22332

The appeal must be received in that office within 45 days from
the date of this letter in order to be considered, and the
enclosed copy of this letter should be attached. It is recom-
mended that the letter of appeal and the envelope both bear the
notation, "Freedom of Information Act Appeal."

I must inform you that the undersigned is the official
responsible for the partial denial of your request.

Sincerely,

Captain, J~GC, U.S. Nav~ ’
Assistant Judge Advocate Geners~
(’Millt~ry Law) Acting



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL

200 STOVALL STREET
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332

Mr. Hugh L. O’Neal

4219 W. Olive Street, #247

Burbank, California 91505

IN REPLY REFER TO

JAG:21:FOIA:gww

CF-91-84

MAR 1984

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Subject :

Date :

James V. FORRESTAL

May 22, 1949

Dear Mr. O’Neal:

This is in response to your letter of March 7, 1984, requesting

"a copy of all documentation, including the final report,

generated by the investigation convened pursuant to the Manual of

the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances surrounding

the death of former Secretary of Defense James V. Forrestal, who

died. at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May 1979."    Your letter is

considered a request for an initial determination of the

releasability of the requested material under the Freedom of

Information Act [5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (6) (A) (i) (1976)].

The Office of the Judge Advocate General of the Navy is the

custodian of reports of investigation made in accordance with the

Manual of the Judge Advocate General (JAG Manual) concerning

incidents of this type.

The investigative r~port containing the referenced information

has been retrieved from our long-term storage facility and

reviewed.    Upon initial review, it was determined that the

information contained therein was not releasable to you without

the authorization of the next-of-kin, or a personal representative

of Mr. Forrestal inasmuch as the investigation is composed almost

entirely of protected medical records concerning Mr. Forrestal.

In this regard your attention is invited to the language

contained in the Code of Federal Regulations relating to the

release of information from medical records that "if the

individual concerned is . . . deceased    . . , the next of kin or
legal representative must authorize, i~ writing, the release"of

the individual’s medical records" (32 C.F.R. § 66.3(c)).

Personal liaison between this Office and Mr. Forrestal’s son and

next-of-kin, Mr. Michael Forrestal, c/0 Shearman & Sterling, 53

Wall Street, New York, New York 10005, has revealed that Mr.

Michael Forrestal is opposed to the release of this information.



Accordingly, in consonance with 32 C.F.R. § 66.3(c), Mr. Michael
Forrestal’s objections and the privacy considerations of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552 (b) (6), you may consider this letter a denial of your
request for "a copy of all documentation, including the final
report, generated by the investigation convened pursuant to the
Manual of the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances
surrounding the death of former Secretary of Defense James V.
Forrestal, who ,died at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949."

Because your request has been denied in part, you are advised
that it is your right under 5 U.S.C. § 552 (1976) to appeal this
determination in writing to the designee of the Secretary of the
Navy. Such an appeal, if any, should be ,addressed to:

Department of the Navy
Office of the Judge Advocate General (Code 14)
200 Stovall Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22332

The appeal must be received in that office within 45 days from
the date of this letter in order to be considered, and the
enclosed copy of this letter should be attached. It is recom-
mended that the letter of appeal and the envelope both bear the
notation, "Freedom of Information Act Appeal."

I must inform you that the undersigned is the official
responsible for the partial denial of your request.

Sincerely,

J. W. HO~AY
Captain, J.~GC, U.S. Navy ’    --
Assistant Judge Advocate Gener~

(’Military Law) Acting





~Department of the Navy
Office of the Judge Advocate General
200 Stovall St.
Alexandria, VA 22332

~4219 W. Olive St.,#247
Burbank, CA 91505
7 March, 1984

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the ~Freedom of Information Act, §5-USC-552 as amended,
I hereby request a copy of all documentation, including the final
report, generated by the’investigation convened pursuant to the
Manual of the Judge Advocate General into the circumstances surrounding
.the death of former Secretary.of Defense James V. Forrestal, who
died at Bethesda Naval Hospital on 22 May, 1949.

Fees and charges generated in connection with the processing of
this request are herebyguaranteed up to a maximum of $25,00.

Yours very truly,

HLO/ Hugh L. O’Neal

























New York Times, July 16, 1947’ PP. 1:2, 10:4

Headline: ."Patterson Reported Quitting; Forrestal Due to Rule Arms"

Dateline: Washington, July 15th.

Content: Article speaks of new post of "Secretary of National Sec-

urity"to be created. "...powerful new position which would give

him (Forrestal) control not only of the Armed Forces, but ~f all

the war making agencies and potentials of the country...."

"...It was said that othercandidates besides Forrestal had

been recommended to President Truman for the top position in. the

unified defense establishment. Two of these were Dr. Vannevar

Bush, director of the Office of Scientific Research and Development...

and Rep. James Wadsworth of New York...."

New York Times, June I, 1947 pp 35:1

Headline: "Old Cavalry Post now Anti-Aircraft. Project for the dev-

elopment of Guided Missiles Starts New Era at Fort Bliss"

Dateline: Ft. Bliss, Texas, May 31st.

Content: Description of the new transformation of Ft. Bliss, which

is located only 44 miles from White Sandm.

"...Fort Bliss itself houses the anti-aircraft and guided missile

branch of. the artillery school headed by Brig. Genl. Robert M.

Montague."







"I’HE LINDER SECRETARY OF" THE NAVY
:.- WAS PHN GTON¯ .,, ..... . :: - . . :...~.

................................................................ ~-- - -- .........................

8 Sept~=bez’ 19~1 ......

~ you vez~ alu.ch £ndeed for -... ........... .~ .

copy of ~e ~ ~e ~ ~e of ~ .......

re~esen~ves. It As ve~ use~. "

Slncere~T youx-s,

Mr. 3. ~dg~r Hoover
Director, Federal Bureau of Znvestigation
~ashington, D.C.













-~ ’          ,     ~-~                  ," --=. ..... ..... ....: ............. ~..-. ........... ....... .:-~ .....- .:~. .....: .......= .....
... .’~""~ ~-~EPA~ ~.-~ ~: ’- ~-~- .....................

.: -~ ~ - "

~ -:: -"-’~: ...... - -; ~ ........ :. ....-:: ...... ~HE UNDER SECRETARY~O~~              .-".. _’... _._~.Z ....... 2": _.~:-:~.:.~
~ ¯ - - - l-’~ ,. ~ ’ -
~ .............. . ..... WASHINGTON .~
.p~:,~,.~

- . . .,
.     " ....................... . ......

.: ........... ~’~ ~~ ..~]~.-.. ,�~     - .~ ...... . . -

"~’,’~.~" . "-~~’~’~"" " " Febr~r,, 15¯ ... ,.. ~ ~ :.,~~ .. ...... . . . ........ ..... ..........~,,~,,....-----...-..--...,~,~. ......       ~ .....    ...

~~"~ , . wide intelligence matter~ which you ....... ~ ’ -
"

~ ’ are together I shoed llke to d~sc~s - . .....

the matter thoroughly with you as I

now have some specific and definite

ideas which I feel you shottld pursue.

Hoping you had a grand trip, and

with best wishes,

The Honorable
James ¥. Forrestal

Under Secretary.
of the Navy

Sincerely yours,



- ~ ."+--’-+" ’. +’+ +~ ............ .2 ?~+.,









THENAVY
WASHINGTON - - - i ............... - ........

14 }~a~’ 1944

One of t~e most satis~actory letters
I ~ve ~ad c~e ~ron you. As ~ou know,
either ~et over-pr~s~ or over-c~ti~at~

I rate ~1 the ~le~s~t t~e,
7o~s, t~t ~ve been s~d a~out me.
~ve t~s effect, ~ever~ it ~ete~nes
~e to do the utmost I c~ to live ~

I hope th~.t between us ve m~ be
a~le to c~rr~ oat some o_� t~e th!r~-, you
end I h~ve t~ke~, about.         ;

Sincere~r yours,

]~on. John Y~5a~ Hoover,
D~rector, Yedere.~ Bureau of Inve~tig~t¢on,
~aehington, D. C.





If I c-an be of az~ f~rther assistance 1;o you during
the Secretary, s absence, please call on me. ~

Sincerely yours~

Eugene S. Duffield

Special Assistant-to the Secretary

Mr. John Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.



%,



. :.. - L::: .. -. ..... :. ¯ ..... THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY.-;

WASHINGTON

Thru~ you for sending me the October
...... survey. I appreciate having ~t; "     , .... :.. ’ ....:.

Sincerely yours,

James ~ orrestal

Hon. J. Edgar Hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice
V;ashington, D. C.



The island iS he~ded b~ ¯ .~ench-appeL~ted ~over~r

.. ’-



-. ’- THE SF_CRETARY~OF THE NAVY ....

.: . VCASH INGTON ......- ........... ~’~ .......

I am sorry that a previous engagement
prevents me from accepting ~r. Sk~uras’ i~i~-
tion for September

Sincerely yours, ....

P.~. I w=nY; %0 see lJOU soon.
.T%’s %oo 2ong since me’ue
~clked.

Hon. John Edgar Hoover
Director, Federal Bureau of Inve~gation
United States Department of Just~
Washington, D.C.     .

#’~                " " "



BE: SECI~ETARY OF.THE NA\

.............. ~ ..... WAS H ! N.GTON
..................... .-2".i:

J~me 18,1915

De~r Ed~X/. = :

,ot~ ¯ .’...
.~-.

, ¯ Tha~ you for the report on the

.    .          Communist Politicml Association. 2. X apFr~ciat~ ........................ : ._:.,. .... ,_ :,
having it.                          "    -- ¯

Sincerely yours,

Jame~rrestel

Mr. J. Edg~r Hoover, Director.
Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, D.C.





,SECRETARY OF" THE NAVY

WASHINGTON

This subject’is of vitel interest to me
~n~ I sho] 1 be ~r~teful for your prompt edvice as
to eny f~rther si~nificcnt develo1~ment i~ the
inves fixation.

Sincerely yours,



.,,:: ~.s~:; - John ,~dgaP ~ooue~



.......................... : " " U, S, O£~A~M~NT OF Jtt~TICE " ~ ..........

~" d 2~AR NnOVER~ ~IRECTOR

~"¢::~" .
,~     E])ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :DEPT OF JUSTICE .....

_ .................. .....

~:.~ . .f’ RE]) CROSS CAk’.PAIGN PERIOD MORE THAN HALF GONE STOP LATEST ....:" " ’~
~:~ .....

" TA.’BULATIOI’~8 SHOW YOUR ~EPARTI~ENT STANDS AT ’7 PERCENT WITH .................

’~

’ ~6 :I)!LI_ARS RAISE.T)aGAINST OUOTA OF e:~.?~ ])OLLARS_. WITH .......~""--;~-- "

" 54 COt~TRIBUTI O,~S FROt,.~ ~,F~49 TOT_AL PERSONNEL~ STOP KII~LY ............

SPEED SOLICITATION AND REPORTS STOP WILL GREATLY APPRECIATE

YOUR PERSOPJAL ATTENTION ..

JA~E~ FORRESTAL SECRETARY OF TH’~"~.~AI~’-~".’~"

GOVER~,’.~ENT UNI T .



THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY -

....... - ................... 7 ._. " ’~ " ~:: ""    "~"~"~- ’: "~"""





John ~do~ Hoover, F~q.
Federal ~ure~u of Iuvestig~tl~n
Dep~rtment of Justice
~ehing~on, D. C.



DEPARTMENT OF STATE S 0 ATI S AND RECORDS TELEGRAPH BRANCH

ACTION

~A/M S~creta~ of S~ate, .... 10:51 AM
OGD :)ash~nzton.

FG A-1009, October 7 / .
.

Forrcstal, s references







Dear Edgar:

Z wish it.were possible for me to _. .....
accept your invitation to address the graduatJ~-= .... " ..........
ing class of the Thirty-seventh Session of the
FBI National Academy on Friday, Msrch 26th-- -~ .....
but it’s the old problem¯of whether to work or
t~Ik. I find it d~fficuit to do both.    - --,".- :"-."~~ .

Best regards.

Sincerely,

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington 25, D. C.



~onorable O. Edgar
Director. Federal Bureau of In~estigation
Department of Justice
]Tashin~ton 25~ D. C,





A perusal o~’~hese memoranda wgll reveal that none oJ’ the
Individuals have gndgca~ed any basgc hostility toward the FBI.In

the vast majority od" ~hem have indicated a very ~rfendly
~ude ~oward ¢he Bureau.



THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY

WASHINGTON

21 August 1947

Dear Bob:

I am enclosing copy of a letter I
have just sent to Di Gates.

Due to the fact that you have just
escaped, I don’t propose to tap you immediately.

We propose tO make H~argrave the head
of the new Munitions Board (although he has
just been "stimulated" by a Justice Department
Indlctment), Vannevar Bush head of Research,
if he will take it Arthur Hill head of the
Resources Board, (~e tried to get 0. E. Hunt,
Hutchinson of Chrysler, and several others,
without success). Sidney Souers will be the
secretary of the Security Council.

These appointments will be announced
next week, so please keep this in confidence
until that time.

I saw Bernie today, with Lovett and
John Snyder. He made a lot of sense, as usual.
When we have perfected Our plans for the new
set-up we will make a presentation .to him, in
which I will be very glad to have you if you
are able¯ to come down.

Regards -- send my best to Margaret.

Sincerely yours,

J~~es Fortes tal

Hon. Robert P. Patterson
Garrison, New York



THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY

WAS H.INGTON

17 September 1947

The President changed his plans
about the time of my swearing in as
Secretary of Defense. It occurred today
at noon and there was no opportunity to
get word to you insufficient time to get
here.

I.am sorry but maybe we can have
an appropriate ceremony when I get out of
here.

Sincerely yours,

James Forrestal



THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY

WASHINGTON

17 September 1947

Mos~ ceremonies which deal with the
swearing in of new officials to public
office always seemed to me to bore both
the participant and the spectators. How-
ever, ideas differ about such matters.

My o~rn induction will probably occur
next Monday at II o’clock in the President’s
office at the White House, and I am inform-
ing a few people so they may be present if
theychoose. You are one.

Sincerely yours,

James Forrestal



THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON

.When ~ou get back will you please .give

me a ring abouS She checkinE of CIA personnel~

IS was not quite clear at our last meetin~

whether you would be willln~, to continue to

do the checkln~. I very much hope you will

and that you won’S pull the ru~ out without

giving, us a chance to argue.

Sincerely yours,



THE, SECRETARY OF’ DEFENSE
WASH I N GTON

Thank you for.your letter of 29 January 1948
enclosing a photostatic copy of a ConmmmJ~st Party’,

.~l~e~alftl:t o_ove.ri~.g its arguments against ~niver.a.al~ r~ .~r,~A~ program. Thls document is     -
eertainly a most interesting and revealing one and
Z appreciate the faot that you sent me a eo.uy.

. Bincerely

Honorable J. Edgar
Director, Federal BUreau of Investigation
Department of Justloe         "
Washington 25, D. C.



.:,              [
’~" " " ’ECRETARY OF’DEi

W, ASHI.NGTON ..

¯ 9 February 194-8

Dear Ed~sr~ ..... ’ :

¯ Thank you for your further letter of:6 February~

1948 with respect to activities, of the!National Yout~
Assembly ~ainst Universal Military, Traini~ JThls
-~ubstE6t~al~y �o~tribut~s to
materials ,on this ~ene~lsubJect ~hich you have
kindly been furnishing m~.      -

¯ ~.. .... SA~oerely yours,

¯ . "....." i-..-- ~".



I’HE SECRETARY’~C)F THE NAVY

WASHINGTON "    "

Sep%ember11, 1945

I am sorry that a previous engagement
prevents me from accepting I~. Skouras’ invita-
tion for September 17.

Z mant,"l;o 8ee I/O~ coon.
Z�’8 �oo .Zong,a~nce we~ue

SLncerely yours,

Hon. #ohn Edgar.Hoover
Federal Bureau of Inve~gationDirector,

United States Department of Just~
Washtngton, D.C.    ¯ ..~,~.. .



¯ James i~orreslal ¯
’ ~¢aahh,glon, D. C.

April 7~ 1949.

My dear .Mr. Hoover:

In the absence of Mr. Forres~al,

this will scPLnowledge.recelpt of your note

to him of March 30th. It will be sho~uu to

him at the first opportunity. ’

¯ Sincerely yours,

Maria R ot.ondo
SecretarF

Hon. J. Edgar Hoover    .
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigatlon
.United states Delm.rtment of. Justice
Washinston 25, D. C.



~6 ~ ~ .... ¯ ~"THE Forrcstal DIARIES

:onsequent necessity of drafting.people from the military to
fill "2~ the gap. Continuance of this practice he regarded as.not
in th~ interests of the Military Establishment, which in
zoursc would come to be attacked as exercising too powerfui
an inlluence upon our foreig,n policies. The actual facts of the
matter, he said, were contrary to public impression~it wa~
usually the military people who had to hold back the sporadic
and truculent impulses of political people and diplomats who
not realize the consequences of aggressive action. He cited
an example the incident of last September when Yugoslavs
~lown American fliers. Acheson was all for an immediate
,~ggrcssive use of American Air fighter power over Yu
Norstad at that time had to point out to him that such a
onstration would inevitably mean war and we would be ex
ing relatively green and untrained pilots to a superior and
petent enemy. I said this was an example of what I believed
the Security Council should be for: To make a careful
nation of situations and incidents and to avoid "stumbling
war." The opposite, I said, was the Panay incident [in
when Japanese airplanes sank the U. S. S. Panay, a river
boat, in the Yangtze], where we should have seen to it that
~ent to war--if we had it would probably have
War II.                                                ...~

A.gain, at a buffet luncheon the next day for the heads of
new organization, Forrestal realized that the National
Council ...might bring friction: ~

I7 September 1947                     ’Meet|ng at 1:00

It is apparent that there is going to be a dilIerence
the Budget, some o1~ the White House staff and ot
the National Security Council~its functions, its relationship’t
the President and myself. I regard it as an integral part
national defense setup and believe it was so intended
Congress. As I have said earlier I regard it also not as a
to make policies but certainly as. a place to identify
President those things upon which.polic~, needs to be

FIKST SECKETAKY OF DEFENSE

At this buttet luncheon Forrestal had called together all of the
key figures~.tn the new National Military Establishment. To-
gether the),, formed a kind of dramatis personae of Forrestal’s
athninistration, and as such it is worth listing them. Those who
attended were: the. three Service Secretaries--Royall of the
Army,’ Sullivan of the Navy, Symington of the Air Force; the
three military chiefs~Eisenhower, Nimitz and Spaatz and the

head of their ioint staff, Gmenther; the heads of four of the new
national Military Establishment boards~Arthur M.: Hill o~ the

Security Resources Board, Thomas J. Hargrav~ of the
Board, Vannevar.Bush of the Joint Research, and De-

velopment Board, and Admiral Sidney W. Souers, executive see-
~ retary of the National Security Council; the PreSident’s special
counsel, Clifford; the chief of the Central Intelligence Agency,
Rear Admiral,Roscoe H." Hillenkoetter; and Forrestal’s own three

~ assistants, Wilfred J. McNeil, Marx Leva and John H. Oh!y.
A number of them were present at a meeting a few days later

devoted to further discussion of the role of the National Security
Council.’ ." ....

Se!       1947    Meeth~g with War and Security Councils
in my office tod~y, following present: Royall, Sym-

ton and Sullivan, Eisenhower, Nimitz, Spaatz, Souers, Gruen-
and Leva.

I said the purpose of the meeting was a preliminary discus-
of procedures in the War Council [composed of the four

~Secretaries and the three Chiefs o~ Staff] and in the
-Council, what ca, tegory of subjects the W.ariCouncil

should discuss and what form they should be transmitted to
the Security Council. The question arose as to whether the Se-

rif.Council should inake positive recommendations as to
of policy and to whom. they should make them. Secre-

~:~Royall ;stated that. the council should make such recom-
...... ions. :I .expressed the view that wewould have to be

to avoid (a) the appearance of either duplicating
::the functions of the Cabinet, and (b) giving the
impression that our foreign policy was completely

,,:~ ..... by a military point of view;





FORRESTAL’S
FALL: DID HE
JUMP, OR WAS HE
PUSHED?

© By Dennis Stacy,
Editor of MUFON UFO
JOURNAL, U.S.A.
We hear daily of strangeand unexplained happenings,
and not the least of these was the case of James V.
Forresta144 years ago.

Forrestal, as the older readers of FSR will
recall, had been the U.S. Secretary for the Navy under
President Harry Truman, and then, in July 1947 (the
very same month in which the famous UFO crash at
Corona, near the highly important Roswell Air Force
Base, allegedly occurred)he became the Secretary for
Defence when the new unified command of the Armed
Forcescamein. He heldthisposition untilMarch 1949,
when he seems to have suffered some sort of emotional
or mental breakdown. He was taken to the Bethesda
Naval Hospital, and we are given to understand that he
com mitted suicide there in May 1949 by leaping from a
window.

If we are to believe the copious evidence now
available, it seems that on September 18, 1947 (less
than three months after Kenneth Arnold’s famous
sighting of "nine flying discs" over the Cascade Moun-
tains in the north-western State of Oregon) President
Tru man had affixed his signature to a top-secret docu-
ment listing twelve very high-ranking individuals who
were henceforth to be the members of an exclusive
panel, "Majestic 1~’, or "MJ- 12", whose task it would be
to investigate the UFO problem and report on it to the
President. It appears to be widely believed and ac-
cepted that James Forresta! was No. 3 on that List of
Twelve.

Our warmest thanks to MUFON JOURNAL’s
Editor Dennis Stacy for kindly sending us this extraor-
dinarily interesting article which -- so far as we know
-- has not been published elsewhere. EDITOR.

T
he third name listed as a member of the

supersecret MJ-12 gronp (according to
the conu-oversial "Majic" papers) is that

of one James V. Forrestal, President Harry

Truman’s (and the nation’s) first Secreta=), of
Del~nce. His is the only name with an asterisk
beside, it, as tbllows: =The death of SecretaD,
Forrestal on 22 May, 1949, created a vacancy which
remained unfidfilled until 0l August, 1950, upon

which date Gen. Walter B. Smith was designated as
permanent replacement."

It is well known that Forrestal committed
suicide byleapingfi’om the 16th floorofthe Bethesda

Naval Hospital, where he had been under obse=x,a-

tion and treatment for physical and psychological
exhanstion for the better part of the previous two

months, following his reluctant resignation as Sec-
ret;uT of Dcfence a month earlier. Forrcstal had
taken to looking into closets and under his bed,

convinced he was being tbllowed and bugged by
the FBI and/or other governmental agencies. He
told at least one close confidant "They’re out to get -

me," and another that "Something m~ul is about to

happen to me." "They" were variously described as

"Commnnis~... Jews or Zionist agents."
Forrestal’s opposition to the creation of a

separate state in Palestine (now modern day Israel)

was adamant and unyielding, as were his warnings
about and suspicions of, post4.~qI Soviet inten-

tions. ~ Secretmy of the NmT (fi’om 1944 to 1947),
Forrestal bad overseen the creation of the largest

naval force ever to sail the seven seas. Those ships

ran on oil (as did all of America’s major milimD,
machinew), and Forrestal did not want to offbnd
the Arab suppliers of same by supporting the forma-
tion of a Jewish state in their midst.

h’onically, "the godlhther of the national

securi~ state" that America became in the wake of
the war was also vigorously opposed to the unifica-
tion of the armed forces under the National. Secu-

ri~Act of 1947 which resulted in the crea~on of the
position of SecretmT of Defence. Among other

structt~ral reorganizations of government, Forrestal
feared that his beloved naW might be threatened,

and so he lobbied long and hard to water down the
new SecretaD,’s powers. Elevated to the position by ¯.
Truman after the Act’s passage. Forrestal found out
just how successfltl (and wrong-headed, in dais

case) he had been. The constant struggle to
mediate inter-se~a:ice rivah+ies and squabbling no

doubt c<mtributed greatly to the psychic strain of



the Secrc:la~y’s final years.
Forres~al was beset by od~cr demons as well.

According ~o Clark Clifford’s amobio~raphy, A~-
Iltl/S :~’(;OIll’l’llllll’lll, "’his personal lit~: was unhat~l~y"
as "his wilb~losephine, a beamiful, dill]cult and
troubled woman, was drinking heavily." Moreover,
"Forrestal had left the Catholic Church, and was
deeply gtfill-riddcn."

~ad of course if Fo~estal really was MJ-3, he
had another burden to be~, presumably’as the first
man who "knew too much abont firing sancers."
The Roswell Cr~h, ~suming that incident nn-
folded as pictnred, happened barely ~elve weeks
before Forrestal took over as the county’s first
Secreta~ofDefence. Could knowledge o f Rosweil
have been the fin~ straw that pushed Fo~estal over
the edge? Or was he ptmhed by his superiors?
Clifford, a longtime W~hin~on power-broker and
personal savant to several presidenti~ administra-
tions (now nnder a clond of scand~ for his role in
the intenmtional B.C.C.I. banMng debacle)~ notes
that Forrestal was confined to Bethesda Naval
Hospit~ for fear that "he might blurt out national-
securi~ secrets to the ~ong people."

So Forrcslal.ju roped or was pushed. Accord-
ing to Stanton Friedman, much material abottt
Forrcstal’s final days remains classified and out of
reach of the Frccclom of lnlbrmation Act. But
some new material has recently come to light,
which forms the basis tbr dais article. It included a
three-part excerpt from Clifford’s memoirs, which
appeared in 7"heNcw }%her (April and May of1991 ),
and a recent biography of Forresmljust published
in the U.S., O~4w.~ Patriot: The L~, am177rues
I’brreslaL byTownsend Hoopes and Douglas Brinklcy
(illus., 587 pp., $30. Alfi’ed Knop/] 1992).

Assistant to ~he Chairman of the House Armed
Soda:ices Committee and Under Sccrcta~y of the Air
Force (among olher distinguished
positions). Brinkley is an Assistant Professor of
Histo~T at I-lo[~tra University.

CONSPIRACY THEORIES

At this point, let’s put on our conspiracy
caps. First. there can be no doubt that Forrestal was
indeed a troulglccl personality. A workaholic be-
lbre the word was coined, Forrestal was a driven
pal.riot in more ways than olle.    Hoopes and
Brinklev tell ol’an aide who came across the Secre-
tary in his Pentagon office at9:30 in the eveningand
suggested that he go home. "Go home?" Forrestal
replied bleakly. "Home to what?"

Clit]brd tells of sitting behind Forrestal,
close friend, at a cabinet meeting in 1948. Fie
noticed th:lI lilt Secret:uy"had scratched a raw spot
on the top of his head with his fingernails. As the
meeting progressed, he continued to scratch until
il W~lS Ihc sial’ ~[’:1 h~ll[2fl~ll:ll
h~l’l’or :Is lilt: I)l~od slowly ~oTocl

Forrestal was feeling besieged on all sides.
Trmnan, who had succeeded to thc presidency
upon Roosevclt’s death, had receutly won election
on ~own, and was expected to htravily reorganize
the ,rat-time cabinet. Forresml wzm suspicious.
con’~dy, that Truman’s ambitiouscampaign fimd-
~ser, Louis Johnson, whom Forrestal viewed as.a
totN "incompetent," had his ey~ on the Delkncc
~c~tau"s.job. Moreover, two national and highly
influential radio and newspaper columnist, Wal~cr

~qnchell and Drew Pearson, were mounting in-
c~ngly personal attacks on b~rrestal for his
sup~ of the looming cold ~r beuveen the
Unit~ States and the Soviet Union, and tbr his
active opposition to an Israeli state. Pearson’s
~nl~ were particularly virulent.

On Janua~T 7, 1948, Truman accepted the
resi~ation of George Marshall and Robert Lovett
at ~e State Department, replacing them by Dean
Ach~on and James Webb. But Forrestal was
allowed to continue twisting in the wind. There is
some e~4dence that Truman himself was not en-
tirely happy with the thought of Johnson as Secre-
ta~ of Defence, but the latter wonld accept
oilier reward for his successfid campaign sen, ices
and actively lobbied to have Fo~vestal dropped.
Forr~ was frantic. Eight yea~ of continuous
sen4ce had exhausted him; conpled with his cur-
rent ~oubles, it was beginning to show. He became
dishevelled in appearance and indecisive in action.
making it harder for Truman to hold on to him,
even had he wanted to. Finally, Truman asked
Fo~tal’s official resignation, which w~ts duly ten-
dered. A three-month transition period was inex-
plicably cut short, and on March 28, LouisJoh nson
w~ sworn in as the new Secretzuy of Defence.

The same day Forrestal said his farewells to
the President in person. Truman snrprised Forrestal
by a~rding him the Distinguished Se~wice Medal
before the assembled Cabinet and the Joint Chiet~
of Stuff. ~Uuable to respond to the President’s
generouswords of praise," Clifford writes,’Fort-e~tal
was led, speechless, t?om the room. it was suddenh"
clear to eve~yone that something ~s very wrong."

Fo~Testal was more composed the next day,
when he attended a similar ceremony and received
a silver ~wl from the members of the Armed
Se~wic~ Committee. ~ Forrestal and an assistant,
Marx Leva, started to return to the Pentagon, Air
Force Secreta~y Stuart Symington suddenly ap-
proached and said, "There is something l want to
talk toyou about." Leva then followed in a separate
car.

Quoting from Patriot (p.447), "What

. Symin~on said to Forrestal on this short trip re-
mains a myste~T. Symington later denied the trip
had occurred or that he was alone with Forrestal,
but Leva and Ohly (another Forreslal staffer) are
insistenton that point. Th,(~, imp(v that,S)’mi,gtmt had
.~aid snmethiog lh,I ~h,tlle~ed Forrestal3" ht.sl wmaitti~tff



time htter he was sitting i~t an extremdy rigid position, still
wemJ~,g his kal and slm4ng blank~, ~ a barn wall... A
~r<mblcd Leva inquired if evmything~s all right.
Forrcstal did not reply and seem~ unaware of
cveD’thingaround him. Leva persis~ Forrestal
ti nally responded, saying, ’You are a i~al fellow’, a
phrase he repeated several times."

Asked by Leva if there was an~ng he could
rio, Forrestal said "Yes. Call I~r myear. I want to

go home." Home to what ? As it turned oul. Forrestal
no longer commanded an official car. ~m~e having
passed to Johnson. Eventually, ~ rounded up
Vannevar Bush’s chaufl~ured limo~ne and ac-

companied dm former SecretmT back m his resi-
dence. Prospect House. (Vannevar Bmh, ofcourse,
head of tim Office of Scientific Rese~ch and Devel-
opment, is listed as M]-2 in the Majic documents,
just ahead of Forrestal.)

"M.I.B." THEORIES

N( m, another curious even t occurs, with tones
of visitation hy MIlL Alerted by ~’a, Iongtime
fi’iend and confidant Ferdinand Ebe~tadt hurries
over to find a haunted Forrestal home. shades
drawn, its main occupant mumhling that’they" had
finallygo~ten him. Forrestal advised Ekrstadt not
to speak above a whisper as "they" had also wired
the house. "He parted a blind and pointed to two
disre[mtabhe-h)oki,g men on the corner who he in-
sisted were shadowing him. Suddenly the doorbell
rang and the houseboy opened the door on an odd-
Iooki.,gman who proceeded to tell Ebe~tadt he had
hecn all alternate delegate fi’om North Carolina to
the 1948 Democratic National Convention and was
seeking Forrestal’s support for appohmnent to
poslmaster in his hometown. Surprised by this
szra,,q~e ,,,i,, i@,,< Eberstadt neverthdess quickly
got rid of lhe man hy telling him to write a letter.
When he left, Forrestal watched warily a~ the man
made his way to the corner, where he stopped to
talk to lhe other two men. ’You see, he is one of
them’ Forresml said excitedly. To Eberstadt,
however, i~ was soon apparent that the third man
was merely asking directions. A trolley car came
along,_, tim others pointed to it, and he got aboard."
(p. 449-450. my emphases).

This is still a curious episode, hm~vver. Why,
tbr example, should all three of the men involved
in this "storage coincidence" have non~,rdinaD,
appearances? And what was it that was "~ld" about
the one? Presumably, the latter had golmn direc-
tions to Forrestal’s house; would he not remember
how he had just come? Also, Prospect House was

presumably in one of Washington’s finer
neighborhoods. What were two "disreputable-
looking" [ypes doing on Forrestal’s blockmorner in
the firsl place? If they were strangers to the street,
odd. [hen. that they would have the directions the
third man needed. The whole thing has the
appe;u;u~ce of a one-act play slaged tbr Forrestal’s

This event, coupled with Symingt¢m’s "There
i~" ~omethi~g I want to talk to you about," an incident
later denied by the Air Force SecretaD,, begins to
smack of orchestration aimed at unsettli,~g an al-
ready unstable Forrestal. But there is more to
conic.

TOP PSYCHIATRISTS CALLED IN

Alarmed by this obvious and rapid disinte-
gration of Forrestal’s psyche and body, Ebe,’stadt
decides on the spot that he needs to be whisked out
of Washington immediately for a little R & R.
Clothes and golf clubs are hastily packed, an Air
Force Constellation is arranged for through Johnson,
and early that same evening Forrestal [lies to Hobe
Sound in Florida, outside Pahn Beach, where he is
met by Robert Lovett, who had a home there.
Lovett is disturbed to find his friend hut a bag of
bones. His attempt to leaven the sitttation with
humor is met by a ghastly stare. "Bob," Forrestal
says, "they’re after me."

At the same time Eberstadt has flown on to
New York to consult Dr. Howard Rusk, the medical
editor for the N~v York 77me~, as to "who was the
most eminent psychiatrist in the comatD,." Rusk
recommends Dr. William Menninger of ~he
Menninger Clinic in Topeka, ~msas. And another
coincidence: Menningerjust happens to be in New
York, and agrees to fly down to see his new client in
Florida the following day. "By another ironic twist"
(Hoopes and Brinkley, p. 450), Menninger had
been called to the Pentagon just three months
earlier to help set in motion a study of the phenom-
enon known as combat t~tigue. .lohn Ohly, the
Forrestal assistant in charge of the study, was can-
vassing the field of psychiatD, to find the most
suitahle experts to smwe on the study gronp, and he
had arranged tbr Menninger to come to Washing-
ton. The psychiatrist had spent halfa morning with
Forrestal discussing various aspects of comhat
tigue, hut so far as is known he did not notice any
trace ofth is condition, ora,n3, othermenlaloremolio,al
abnormalily, in the behavior of the SecretmT of the
Det~nce." (My emphasis.)

Now, a mere three months later, on March
30 and 31, Dr. Menninger has several lengflW
discussions with the former Secretmwand tinds that
he is "suffering fi’om severe ’reactive depression’
essentially the condition of combat fatigue seen
with such fi’e~uency during }~Vl I ~ which results
from an accunmlation of i,zlettse exlerttal pressttrt,s
that ove~avhehn the mind and nervous system. In
Forrestal’s case the principal systems were "anxiety,
paranoia, and a sense of total failure that produced
impulses to suicide." (p. 452, my emphasis).

"I’VE BETRAYED MY COUNTRY"

Prior to Menninger’s arrival. Forrcstal con-
tided Io l.ovett (out of hearing range of some beach
umhrclla s~ands that he helicvcd to hc wired) Ih;ll



"l’ve done a bad thing." What this might have been
was never specified. In hospital later, shown several
glowing newspaper editorials landing his national
se~a’ice, Forrcstal wonld snort: "The fools. Don’t
they know I’ve betrayed my country?"

Mcnninger recommended immediate treat-
ment, volunteering his own clinic. Lovett won-
dered how Forrcstal’s collapse conld have been so
complete and sudden, given that he was so careful
about mainutining his physical fimess. "Menninger
replied that Forrestal had expended tremendous
ener~, to snppress his mounting anxieties over a
long period of time ~ especially through the
intense strain of his last year in office. The effort
to keeI) everything locked up had consumed him
physicall), and spiritually. His collapse bad been
swift because he was used up." (p. 452)

The question, then, was not when Forrestal
would receive treatment, but rvhere? At the time, the
diagnosis of mental illness carried quite a stigma.
Moving Forrestal to a prominent psychiatric clinic
in the counuT’s heartland would be impossible to
keep fiom the press and public. Instead, the Navy
suggested, he should be treated at a general hospi-
tal, namely the Bethesda Naval Hospital in Mary-
land. According to Hoopes and Brinkley (p. 453),
it was felt that "the specific nature of the illness
conld be more easily kept fi’om the public ifForrestal
was treated at Bcthesda... becanse the whole naval
organization was better eqnipped to screen visitors
and isolate the patient fl’om inquiring newspaper-
men." Menninger and Eberstadt, on the other
hand, "were tbr pnblicly acknowledging Forrestal’s
condition of ’combat fatignc’ and sending him to
Topeka tbr treatment that had proved successfld in
hnndreds of similar cases."

The NaxT and secrecy won. On April 2, 1948,
Forrestal was tlown to Bethesda. "Although heavily
sedated, Forrestal was in a state of extreme agitation
dnring the tlight, convinced that his enemies were
omnipresent and determined to get him. He now
wondered aloud whether the root cause of his
troubles had been his break with the Catholic
Church forty years heft)re, whether he was being
’punished" lbr being a ’bad Catholic.’" During the
limousine ride to the hospital, "he made at least one
attempt to throw himself out of the car. Arriving at
Bcthcsda. he declared that he did not expect to
leave the place alive." (p. 452)

REMOVAL TO BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL

Melminger saw Forrestal on April 3 and
again on April 6, but responsibility had now offi-
cially passed to Captain George N. Raines,
13ethesda’s chief psychiatrist, "aithongh recent evi-
dence suggcst~ that the White House was beginning
to exert its inl]ttcnce on physical arrangements and
public relations. In 1984, Dr. Robert P. Nenno, a
youngassista ~t to D " Raincs... disclosed that Raines
had hcen instrtU:lcd by ’the people downtown’ to
pill I:~l’resl:l] ill I]1¢’ V1P sllile ~11 lilt siXlCClll.]l tqo~r

of the hospital... The decision to put Forestal in the
tower suite was regarded by the psychiatric staff as
’extraordinary’ for a patient who was ’seriously
depressed and potentially suicidal," t~pecially when
the hospital possessed two one-storey bnildings
directly adjacent to the main strncture that were
specifically organized and staffed to handle nlen-
tally disturbed patients. Nenno added, ’I have
ah~ays guessed that the order came from the White
House.’" (p. 454, no emphasis necessary).

"Apparently determined to make the best of
a decision he could not effectively resist," Hoopes
and Brinkley continue, "Raines had special security
screens installed on the windows of Forrestal’s
room and established a system of around-the-clock
surveillance by doctors, nurses, and enlisted medi-

cal corpsmen." Menninger approved the arrange-
ments, as well as the course of treatment Raines
proposed.

After Forrestal had settled in, he asked Raines
one day why the heavy screens? "That’s to keep you
from jumping out the window," Raines said.
"Forrestal replied that he could never bring himself
to jump out of a window, nor conld he even slash his
wrists. He thought it possible that he could hang
himself or take an overdose of sleeping pills."

Raines essentially confirmed Menninger’s
diagnosis of reactive depression. Other members
of the psychiatric staff at Betheda "thought the
condition was closer to ’involutional melancholia,’
a variant of manic-depression and a form of schizo-
phrenia-. This was not inconsistent with the
Menninger-Raines diagnosis, but somewhat broader
and more serious." According to one textbook,
"suicide is always a great risk." (p. 454-55)

There were other risks as well. For the first
week of his incarceration Forrestal was kept in a
constant state of narcosis, to which he seemed to
respond favorably; "this was followed by Ibm" wee ks
ofsubshock insnlin therapy. Here the resnlts wcrc
less successfld than Raines hoped tbr, but be de-
cided not to use the more controversial electric
shock treatment, at least until it was shown that
more moderate measures had failed to produce
improvement." (p. 460)

WAS THERE FEAR OF WHAT HE MIGHT SAY?

S011, one day Forrestal sent for Rear Admiral
Sydney Souers, executive secretary of the newly
formed National Security Conncil, "telling him to
bring an instrument for detecting listening devices
because the hospital room was ’wired.’ Souers
examined the room with the device and told
Forrestai he cotdd find nothing. Forrestai replied,
’They knew you were coming and took them out.
Now they’ll put them back again.’" Interestingly,
Souers is listed as MJ-8. This scene has its surreal
side, too. Surely Raines or his second in command
would have known of Soners’ impending visit to
"sweep" Forrestal’s room clean ot"listening devices.
Did Raint:s okay tile visit as contrived therapy, :~



means of play-acting aimed at placating his pa-
tieut’s fears? That seems unlikely, else, given
Forrcstal’s now raging paranoia, he ~d his staff
would have been occupied round the r~ck doing
nolhing but responding to his cons~tcomplain~
of being spied on. Did Souers do it on his own, to
hum~w an old tYiend? Was he absolumty truthful
when he said no such devices were on ~e premises?
We’ll probably never know. But ~ide from any
firing saucer be~s Fo~est~ might h~iRed, we
do know that both ~e Naw ~d ~te ~ouse were
concerned, in Clifford’s words, ~ Fo~estal
"might blurt out nation~-secu~ ~ to
~ongpeople." Undersuch circums~ces,it seems
only logical to conclude, for whatever reason(s),
that Forrestal’s room and conversafiom probably
were ch~sely monitored. ~ an old T-shirt slogan of
the Sixties had it: ’~ust because you’~ paranoid
clocsn’t mean you aren’t being watchedF Souers’
visit, in olher words, could have been a convenient
way tbr him to report back to his superior; thus the
plapact, buDsweep, could also have ~n fbr the
fearful Forrestal’s "benefit" alone.

But clearly not evmTthing was a~nged for
Forrestal’s benefit. His brother Hen~, for exam-
pie, visited lbur times and came away con~nced, as
he told Raines, that "what my brother needs is not
to he cooped up there on the 16th floor. He needs
to be on an estate somewhere, among friends,
where he can walk arouud in the sun. He has been
an exceedingly active man."(P. 462) But it was not
to be. HenD, also pressed a priest, Father Maurice
S. Sheehy, on Raines ~dth similar lack of result.
" For re~tso, ~",¢~,er a&q,mtely exp&ined " Raines turned
down these requests while prodding ~urances
that cveD, thing would be possible at the proper
time. Hemy ...asked, ’How long do you waut to
wait, Doctor? Delays in such cases can ~ danger-
ous. Have you ever heard of a case where being
visited by a clerD, man has hurt a man?’ But Raines
...possibly because a Catholic confessional might
disclosi,~g sensitive "national security infonnation, con-
tinued to put him off." (p. 462-63, my emphasis).

Again, this makes no logical sense. Forrestal
has now been under official sequester for ahnost
two months; rather than babbling natioualsecurity
secrets to one and all, he seems to have been mainly
concerned with his own personal security.

SECURITY RELAXED

In early May, the claustrophobic secnrity
surrotmding Forrestal was somewhat relaxed. "An
enlisted corpsman remained on duty in the corri-
dor just outside Forrestal’s door, but the patient was
encouraged to leave his room occasionally, to visit
with nu,’ses and other patients on the same floor,
and to use a small pantry across the hall where he
could pour himself a cup of coffee or prepare a
snack.    Fateflflly, the pantry window was not
equipped with the heaW tamper-proof screen that
had l)et:n aflixed to the windows of his bedroom: it

had onlya light screen fastened by small hooks." (p.
463)

A quote from Raines himself is revealing.
Admitting that the relaxation of restrictions was
"one of the calculated ris "ks of therapy," he went on
to add: "I further recognized the well-known psy-
chiatric fact that the next thirty days would consti-
tute tile most dangerous period of the illness as far
as snicide was concerned, inasmt, ch as suicidal
preoccupations had to be present, and at tile same
time privileges had to be extended to tim patient to
allow his ftdl recovery." (p. 463). Raines last saw
Forrestal on May 18, before leaving for a week-long
absence, combining a vacation with a mecting of
the American Psychiatric Association.

I WANT TO STAY UP LATE AND READ

On Saturday, tile 22nd, Fo,’restal told
corpsman Edward Prise, with whom he had become
quite friendly (having promised a job in the fu-
ture), that he didn’t want a sedative ,as he intended
to stay up late, reading. Prise was one of three
corpsmen who guarded Forrestal aronnd the clock,
each spelling an eight-hourshifi. Curiously (?), his
usual midnight replacemeut had gotten drunk the
night before (a Friday) and gone abseut without
leave. "The new man was a stranger to Forrestal
and to the subtleties and dangers of the situation.
Prise had observed that Forrestal, though more
energetic than usual, was also more restless, and
this worried him. He tried to alert the young doctor
who had night duty and slept in a room next to
Forrestal’s. But the doctor was accustomed to
restless patients and not readily open to advice on
the subject from an enlisted man." (p. 464)

Even so, Prise lingered on for another half-
hour or so. At 1:45 a.m. Sunday morning, his new
replacement looked in on Forrestal and found him
copying out by hand "The Chorus from Ajax," by
Sophocles, "a brooding.., poem.., in which Ajax,
forlorn and far from home, contemplates suicide."

A portion of those lines reads as follows:

Thy son is in a foreign clbne
Where Ida fee& her countless flocks,
Far from they dear, remembered rocks,
Worn by the waste of time --
Comfortless, nameless, hopeless save
In the dark prospect of the yawning grave...

Woe to thd mother in her close of da);
Woe to her desolate heart, and temples gray,
When she shall hear
Her loved one’s story whispered in her ear.t

"Woe, woe.t" will be the cry --
No quiet murm~tr like the tremulous wail
Of the lone bird, the querulous nightingale --

Clifford chose to quote these lines from tile

same poem: Better to die, and sleep~The never waking
sleep, thn, linger o~*/And dam to live, when the soul’a
iS ~roHe.



If F,,rrcstal’s choice of departing poetry con-
jutes up no immediate flying saucer image~, nei-
dmr does it necessarily evoke his supposedly gnilt-
laden Catholic background. Why not, after all,
simply quote one of the saint, with whom he must
have been at least semi-Ihmiliar, or, for that matter,
Christ Himself, as in "~(~, Father; why hast Thou

"A SUDDEN FIT OF DESPONDENCE"

In lhct, Forrestal finished bttt the night of
nightingale, bcfine he was seized by what Raines
would later ret~r to as a "sudden fit of despond-
ence." Here Hoopes and Brinkle7 remind the
reader that Forrestal had been instrumental in

supporting Operation Nightingah:, "an anti-Commu-
nist guerilla army made up of Ukrainian rethgees,
recruited and trained by the CIA to carryon a secret
war against the Soviet Union from behind the Iron

Curtain. Many of the recruits were Nazi collabora-
tors who had carried out mass executions of their

fellow countrymen, including thousands of Jews,
behind the German lines dnring tim war." (p. 465).
Was this what Forrestal meant by having betrayed
his country? Perhaps. Bnt again, the episode ~
of which I.hcrc must have been several in the course
of Forrestal’s multi-varied career ~ fails to match
up in any symbolic or other sense with Forrcstal’s
final choice of words. Clifford described the hand-
written copy Forrestal was working on as a suicide
note, whereas Hoopes and Bfinkley leave no such
impression at all. Certainly it appears to have been
addressed to uo individual in particular.

THEEND

What happened next is subject to dispute, as
is much clsc abottt Forrestal’s suicide. Some
accouutssay that the inexperienced corpsman "went
on a brief errand;" Nenno, however, said that
Raines told him that Forrestal "pulled rank" on the

obedient scmmt, sending him off on some incon-
sequential mission designed to remove him fiom
the immediate premises. In his absence Forrcstal

crossed the corridor into the unsecured pantry. He
tied one end of his dressing-gown sash around his
neck, the other to a radiator, removed the screen
and climbed out the window. Whether the sash

held for a moment or broke straight away is not
known; at any rate, Forrestal plummeted 13 storeys
to his death, landing atop the roof of a third-tloor
passageway.

This scenario, too, is sotnewhat curious.
Forrestal bad earlier confessed to his psychiatrist
that he could never jump out a window, altbougla
he admitted that he might be able to hang himself.
Why, assuming he might hm,e been afraid ofheigh ts,
then, did he not simply hang himself in his room,
or at least try to? And why hang oneseJfont of an
open window, sixteen floors above ground; why
not simply jump and be done with it?

SOME QUESTIONS ¯

Psychoanalyzing a suicide after the fact is
admittedly risky business at best; still, there is much
to Forrestal’s fatefnl fall that doesn’t qnite add np.
Why, for example, did Raines take a week’s leave of
absence during what he himself admitted was a
particnlarly crucial period in the potential recovery
-- or suicide -- of one of his most prominent
patients? Why wasn’t Forrestal permitted to see a
priest, while Sydney Souers was allowed to sweep his
room for suspected bugging devices? Why was the
former Secretary, of Defence confined to a tower
snite instead of one of the existing gronnd-level
psychiatric facilities? How did it happen -- coinci-
dentally during Raines’ extended absence -- that
one of his regtflar watchers wotdd get drunk and go
AWOL, and then be replaced bya complete novice,
unaware of the gravity of the situation?

THREE INTERPRETATIONS

There are at least three ways to read Forrestal’s
fall. The first is simply as a tragic sequence of
unavoidable and unforeseeable events, in which

To Page 25 >,

A recent gathering of most of the FSR ’team’, with families and friends.
Left to right: Joan Wilder, Leonard Wilder, Judy Stickney, Howard Raimbach, Gordon Creighton, Dr. Bernard Finch, Joan

Creighton, George Wingfield, Wendy Kaye, Philip Creighton, Miche e Raimbach, Paul Whitehead.
Photo by Bobble Finch
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he saw the silhouette of a figure standing outside the
window, but lm could have heen mistaken. Suddenly
the lights came on again.., there xx~ no logical
exphumtion Ibr the i~ower supply beingr~onnccted.

The next mo~ing Derek ~ ~ stepped
oumide and walked around towards the ~ck of the
cabin. Derek w~ mystified by ~e ~6dent the
pre~ous night and anxiously wanted to i~pect the
electrical trip s~tch. The couple w~ to the rear
of the cabin, paused for a moment ~ ~en looked
up in amazement at the co~er of the ~.

There was a dark soo~ area aro~ ~e ~tch
where the power surge had taken place. ~olonly had
it been reconnected, but at the side of ~ ~nnection
w~ a sooty outline, that of a hand, a ve~l~e hand...

Derek and Dora made no fur~er atlempt to
contact the "ZIs" and shortly afte~ar~ ~ey moved
away frmn the area. By now, the Viem~ war had
started, and things in A~tralia worsenS. In 1967
the couple decided to retu~ to Engl~d ~th their
family.., just ~ the "board" had pre~ed~
* NOTE BY EDITOR OF FSR:The true name of the
[~unily is on record in our confidential tiles, but at the
express request of Derek, we are calling them the

"Smiths." We should add that Mr. Omar Fowler now
knows the family well (the), are living in Derbyshire),
as he has interviewed them four times hefo,’e writing
this report. ¯
I from Page 11

Forrestal was .indeed crazy as a loon and
determined to commit suicide. Given the
unexpected rare opportunity, he was still "sane"
enough to take advantage of same, with the
desired results.

A second theou, postulates that the Govern-
ment itself had grown paranoid over Forrestal’s
mental reliability and stability, and saw "suicide" --
or perhaps a complete nervotts breakdown -- as the
only safe way out. In this scenario, " they" wouldn’t
have pushed Forrestal so much as they might have
simply allowed (and/or urged) him to push himself.
Given a generous dose of existing suicidal tenden-
cies, a mere gentle nudge and ungnarded opportn-
nity here and there would no doubt have been
sufficient.

As for the conspiracy-cappers, they are quite
capable of coming tip with their own final scenario ¯

I MAILBAG

A Strange Sky Phenomenon of 1748.
(A "Sundog"?)

a gh~D’. The comp,u~+~ of the whole to the
nakc~l eye s(a:med to ,)ccupy the space ()f
lifty)zlrds. Duringils continuance the sun
~L~ vmT I)right. the sky clear, and ~l~e air
qliitc soothe. WE ]hid ilO idill XiilCC, II()l"

lbr fi)rly uight hours belbre".

UFO Concealed in Cloud?

Deal Sh.-- l h,t~.t~ l)ccn hltcl ¢,~ted hl your
subjccl Ibr mam’ years but only ~}ow am 1
~+liting i~l fi,i detail+ td’}tm~.jum n,d.

During the 1960s and 1970s, 1 --

time m thn<: a number <)l’strallge things.
In particular [ recall -- and 1 have never
belbre repormd this to anybody-- dmt,
.ti.und al).ut 1968, 1 +.tw an ul~jcct which
al)pearc~l to me to l)ossibly be generating
itsown sort ol’d()ud<over, or using existing
cl(md+ tt) hi(It: ill

The ol~ject was in the sky above
S(mlhampt<m: Water. between Fawley and
S, mthalnpmn Dock+ and I viewed it from a
tower bhm:k of IlaLs.

As I say. many of us ()l)sc~wed

h’iencl even (:binned to have seen a UFO
lauda4 Chohlcrton during lhe 1970s. Bul

]’(:]~)rled’il t<) ;tnvbodv.
Vours Ihi~d’ul]v,
~chie Bond,
3,11) St, ~lht:k’s Road.
l.~,nch), WIO.
AI)ri112. lqu"

NOTE BY EDITOR. We have not seen
mention of this lately. I)ul in the early d:tys,
e~peciall) in the 1950n, ~’¢ ~aWat ~iUvnll)¢. ()f
Stlch ~eports in which witnesses spoke
craft or ~ffol~jccu which seemed either Io
list cloud-cover i~l which to
themselves ot whit:h iJ.~sil)ly gCllCl
their own chmd<ovcr fi’<mn which to spy< m
114.

S~gl -- Or. 8~dri~ ~+. Dr,

De;,," Go,’d(m: -- l cqjoyed I),’.
article, "SETI: A .MANIPU[+ATION"
FSR 38-1 and agreed with eveD’ word.
Especially h is apt anah ~g~’: "... (it is ~s vain
to seek to capt~ radio messages seut by
the extrate~estfials ~s it wotdd be for a
primitive tribe to expect a message from
fl~e white m~ in ~e fo~ o fsi~s emitted
by ~sps of smoke in the Bush.")

If, as we arc well aware, tlm U.S.
(;ovcrtllncllt {l;m irv’ctittable
existellCe of cxl~lterrest~Sals among
through teus {d" thottsauds
~ightings, con tacts and abductions, and i[’.
,t~ claimed. Ihcy arc dealing in secret with
,dicn groups, then it is obvious the SETI
li~tmting pmgnmt [sa giDmticsmokcscrucn
lo lull lhe public (and ~mr scicmific
fralernity) inlo the belief that
cxtraterrestt iala i[’thev exist are "way out
Ihcrc" aud we ant slill seeking proof
their cxislcncc.

I]’~mi die March 7, 1993 Parade


